
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


May 26, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”,  and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, May 26, 2011, at  7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
____________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the May 26, 2011 Board of Commissioners meeting to Order at 7:01 p.m.


Commissioner Hearn gave the Invocation and led the Audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Chairman Frady asked for New Business 16 to be removed from the Agenda at the City of Fayetteville’s request.


Commissioner Horgan moved to Accept the Agenda as published excluding New Business Item 16.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  


PUBLIC HEARING


1. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Chevron Food Mart, 1488 SR 92 South,
Fayetteville, Georgia, Ram Niwas, Inc., Owner, and Jaymin Patel, Applicant.  This property is located
in Land Lot 256 of the 13th District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a Change of
Ownership.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 2


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read the rules concerning Public Hearings.  A copy of the
rules, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the Board that he had examined the request and that it was acceptable.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve the Change of Ownership request of a Packaged Beer and Wine
License for Chevron Food Mart, 1488 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia, Ram Niwas, Inc., Owner and Jaymin
Patel, Applicant, that is located in Land Lot 256 of the 13th District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-H.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. 


TEMPORARY RECESS


The Board recessed from 7:07 p.m. until 7:14 p.m. due to an electrical storm and power outage.


PUBLIC HEARING


2. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Flint River Store, 2664 SR 92 South,
Fayetteville, Georgia, Larry and Beverly Corbin, Owners, and Beverly Corbin, Applicant.  This property
is located in Land Lot 117 of the 4th District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a New
Location.


County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the Board that he had reviewed the request it was acceptable.


Mr. Larry Corbin spoke in favor of the request.  No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the New Location request for a Packaged Beer and Wine License
for Flint River Store, 2664 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia, Larry and Beverly Corbin, Owners, and Beverly
Corbin Applicant, that is located in Land Lot 117 of the 4th District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-H.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning
Ordinance, Article III. Definitions, Sec. 3-1. and Article V. General Provisions, Sec. 5-47.  Standards for
Telecommunications Antennas and Towers.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina briefly recapped the need for and work involved with the
proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances.  No one else spoke in favor of or in
opposition to this request.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article III. Definitions, Sec. 3-1. and Article V. General Provisions,
Sec. 5-47. Standards for Telecommunications Antennas and Towers.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2011-
03, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 3


PUBLIC COMMENT


Steve Smithfield:  Mr. Steve Smithfield spoke about “the controversy surrounding the appointment of Addison Lester
III to the Fayette County Board of Elections by his cousin, Commissioner Lee Hearn.”  He stated that the appointment
has sparked discussion in local media and it  prompted a disapproving letter from Mr. James Webb, Jr., the attorney for
the Republican Party.  He continued that the appointment appeared to benefit the Lester-Hearn family since the West
Fayetteville Bypass, as currently aligned, is near the Lester family’s 109 acres of property. He also spoke about the
silence from Commissioners Frady and Horgan on this issue.


David Hall:  Mr. David Hall noted that the current agenda listed items related to the West Fayetteville Bypass, and he
suggested that simply listing the items on the agenda indicated that the Board was still unwilling to listen to the citizens
of Fayette County.  He stated that the arguments favoring the West Fayetteville Bypass had been defeated, and yet the
Board continued to press the agenda for its construction.  He suggested that if the Board was setting the County’s
priorities, while ignoring the voice of the citizens, that the Board was not working for the people. 


Gordon Furr: Mr. Gordon Furr told a joke about a preacher and his horse, and he utilized the joke as a parable about
the Board and its work concerning the West Fayetteville Bypass in general and West Bridge Road in particular. He
further asked the Board to correct road problems at Adams Road and Lee’s Mill Road.  He did not favor the West
Fayetteville Bypass.   


Vic Remeneski:  Mr. Vic Remeneski asked the Board what it thought of the State of Nevada getting a waiver of
“Obamacare” and asked if it thought it had anything to do with Senator Harry Reid.  He also asked the Board what it
thought of Nancy Pelosi’s district getting waivers getting waivers as well.  He conceded that while the waivers to those
portions of the county could be coincidental, not many people believe they were simply coincidental.  He suggested that
the waivers gave the appearance of impropriety.  He then asked if the taxpayers of Fayette County think it is coincidence
that one of the Commissioner’s family happened to own land near the West Fayetteville Bypass, which has become
known as “the road to nowhere.”  He asked if the taxpayers thought it was coincidence that the West Fayetteville Bypass
was moved from third on the SPLOST priority list to first.  He closed his remarks saying “wisdom and guidance from the
taxpayers should dictate and the prudent thing to do is that this project should be halted immediately:”


HEARING


4. Athena Schwantes has requested a hearing before the Board of Commissioners concerning a request
for tax exemptions (this hearing is not considered a “public hearing”–  no public comment will be
permitted for this agenda item).


Commissioner Brown asked the Board and Ms. Schwantes if he could intercede on behalf of Ms. Schwantes,
that he had researched the matter, that he had prepared some statements of fact that could be read for the
record, and that he could close his remarks with a motion.  Chairman Frady, on behalf of the Board, did not
support Commissioner Brown’s request saying it would be inappropriate, that  Ms. Schwantes could present
her own case, and that it present a conflict of interest since the Board was in the position of hearing and voting
on a case– not pleading it.  Commissioner Brown withdrew his request.


Ms Athena Schwantes began her case stating she is the surviving wife of Russell Schwantes, a professional
firefighter for nineteen years who died in the line of duty.  She claimed that in 2006 she was made aware of a
new law that would provide tax exemptions for family members whose spouse died in the line of duty, and that
in 2007 she went to the Tax Commissioner, George Wingo, to apply for the exemption.  She said that Mr.
Wingo specifically and verbally informed her she was not eligible for the exemption and sent her away without
the proper documentation.  She stated that beginning in 2006 she had begun the applications for tax







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 4


exemptions at the federal, state, and local levels, and that by making those applications demonstrated she had
visited with the Tax Commissioner in 2007.  She claimed that she returned to the Tax Commissioner’s office
again in 2009, was informed again that she did not qualify for tax exemption, and that she demanded the proper
documentation. She noted that Tax Commissioner Wingo has agreed that she visited him in 2009 about tax
exemptions.  She said this demonstrated that if the Tax Commissioner was unwilling to provide documentation
in 2009 it indicated he did not provide documentation in 2007.  She summarized her case saying it really came
down to whether or not she went to the Tax Commissioner in 2007 and whether or not she was provided the
proper documentation to file for tax exemption.  She claimed her documentation provided to the Board,  and
witnesses could verify her claim.


County Attorney Scott Bennett replied on behalf of Fayette County.  He explained that the exemption that Ms.
Schwantes spoke about is covered in O.C.G.A. 48-5-48-.4 and that it says: “A person shall not receive the
Homestead Exemption granted by subsection B of this code section unless the person or person’s agent files
an affidavit with the Tax Commissioner of the county in which that person resides, giving such information
relative to receiving such exemptions that will enable the Tax Commissioner to make a determination as to
whether such person is entitled to such exemption.”  He explained that the notion that there is no timeframe
is inaccurate since the next part of the code reads: “The exemption shall be claimed and returned as provided
in Code Section 48-5-50.1.”  He said if you go to that code section it reads: “If the Homestead Exemption is
from county taxes for county school taxes, it shall be claimed and returned as provided in Code sections 48-5-
45, 48-5-46, 48-5-49 and 48-5-50.”  He said if you go to Code section 48-5-45 the code reads: “The failure to
file properly the application and schedule on or before the date for the closing of the books for the return of
taxes of a calendar year in which the taxes are due, shall constitute a waiver of the Homestead Exemption on
the part of the applicant failing to make application for such exemption for that year.”  Mr. Bennett explained
that the Code requires an applicant to properly file an application in the year in which the tax exemption is being
sought, and that it automatically renews just like a Homestead Exemption, but if an applicant does not file
properly the tax exemption is waived for the year.  He said the County knows no affidavit was filed, which is
expressly required of the exemption, until the year 2011.  He said the issue at hand is how does the County
get around the language “shall not receive the Homestead absent an exemption.”  He added that the applicant
claims to have known all about this legislation as early as 2006 when it was going on the ballot, and that she
presumably read the legislation and knew she had to file an affidavit.  He said the Board of Assessors heard
all the evidence and made the recommendation to deny the refund because of the lack of an affidavit and since
it was not properly filed, which was the crux of the issue.  He made a second point saying the applicant did not
receive the normal Homestead Exemption until 2009, because the home was apparently in her husband’s name
when he passed away.  He said the County did not receive an application until 2009 for the normal Homestead
Exemption, but no affidavit or application was received for the 100% Homestead Exemption.  He said this
opened questions about whether or not Ms. Schwantes would be eligible for exemption based on how here
husband died.  Mr. Bennett said he was asked to look into the question by Tax Commissioner Wingo and that
he asked the Department of Revenue to provide direction on the issue.  He reported that the Department of
Revenue responded that it believed the death did qualify as being in the line of duty, and then Mr. Wingo
informed Ms. Schwantes of the decision and asked her to apply for exemptions–which she did in 2011.  He 
reiterated that the County’s position is that it did not have a completed application until 2011, that the
application was applied for that year, and that he did not know how the County could get around the language
in the code.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 5


Commissioner Brown made the following motion:


It is an absolute fact Ms. Schwantes’ firefighter husband died in the line of duty and that Ms. Schwantes and


her two children were determined eligible for the county exemption.  That being said, the Fayette County Board


of Commissioners has the authority to grant Ms. Schwantes the full exemption she is entitled to, so our hands


are certainly not tied, and I move that the Board award the exemption dating back to 2007, recognizing her


husband’s ultimate sacrifice, using the powers given to the Board of Commissioners to remedy such matters.


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown then added he wanted to make a few comments on the matter and read the following into
the record:


Athena Schwantes facts


1. Ms. Schwantes’ husband was a firefighter.


2. Husband died in the line of duty as a firefighter.


3. Even though the Tax Commissioner and the County Attorney said told Ms. Schwantes she was


ineligible for the exemption, it was later determined that she and children were, in fact, entitled


to exemption.


4. Ms. Schwantes asked her neighbors to vote in favor of the referendum question for the exemption


in question saying it would help her.  The neighbors have confirmed this.


5. Ms. Schwantes asked for and received directions from the Firefighters’ Association in Atlanta in


2007 on how to file for the exemption with the county and showed documentation to that end.


6. The Tax Commissioner’s office has admitted they told Ms. Schwantes she did not qualify for the


exemption; thus, they did not offer her the forms to complete.


7. Ms. Schwantes did file for the state and federal programs and was accepted based on the fact her


husband did die in the line of duty.


Conclusions


I find it incredibly difficult to believe that a widow with two dependent children who asked her


neighbors to vote for the exemption in a voter referendum and who needed financial assistance


and who purposefully asked the Firefighters’ Association after the referendum passed in 2007 on


how to apply for the exemption, that somehow, she waited until 2009 to want to file.


I think the fact she pursued the state and federal exemptions was proof she was motivated to act


on the local program that would provide her immediate financial relief.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 6


The fact she was verbally rejected by the County Tax Commissioner but kept appealing, later


being proven correct, is proof positive Ms. Schwantes was extremely motivated to obtain the


exemptions she and her children were entitled to by law.


Unfortunately, we had some confusion related to points within the law which have now been


clarified at the highest levels.  I can say with great confidence that no one in county government,


including the Tax Commissioner’s office wants to withhold tax exemptions from a widow and her


children, especially if criteria for the exemption are met. 


Commissioner Brown gave further comment about Ms. Schwantes about her request.  Extensive discussion
followed during which the Board was informed by the Tax Assessor’s Office Chief Appraiser, Joel Benton,
that Ms. Schwantes did not apply for (and therefore did not receive) a normal Homestead Exemption until
the year 2008 which was awarded in 2009.  Since applying and receiving a normal Homestead Exemption
is required prior to receiving any other tax exemption, including the exemption sought in this case, Ms.
Schwantes did not qualify for the tax exemptions given to surviving spouses of those who died in the line of
duty until the year 2009.


Commissioner Brown withdrew his motion to award the exemption dating back until 2007. Commissioner
McCarty withdrew his second to the motion.


Commissioner Brown moved to amend his original motion to award the exemption dating back to the year
2009 in accordance to information provided by the Tax Assessors office..  Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion. 


Chairman Frady commented that this hearing was a lesson for all involved.  He said Ms. Schwantes had
the Board’s sympathy.  He stated that the Board had to be very careful with the taxpayers’ money, but he
could support the motion.  Commissioner McCarty added that Ms. Schwantes applied for her Homestead
Exemption and was awarded it in 2009, and that, as he understood the law, Ms. Schwantes had to have the
Homestead Exemption before she could receive any other exemption.  He said the Board appeared to be in
agreement that from the point she received her Homestead Exemption the firefighter’s exemption could be
applied as well.


The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion to award the exemption dating back to the year 2009.  
A copy of the request, Ms. Schwantes’ documentation, and Commissioner Brown’s comments, identified as
“Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


CONSENT AGENDA


Chairman Frady asked for Consent Agenda Item 13 to be removed from Consent since Commissioner Lee
Hearn was not present at the May 12, 2011 Board of Commissioners meeting and would not be able to vote
for approval of those minutes.


Commissioner Brown moved for Consent Agenda Items 6, 8, 11 and 13 to be removed from the Consent
Agenda. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed
unanimously.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page 7


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda with the exception of Items 6, 8, 11, and 13. 
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


5. Approval of staff’s request to transfer $8,000 from Animal Control’s Restricted Donation Account to
the department’s existing Capital Project C-5041 Account for the purchase of two cat cages.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Clearing and Grubbing Bid #789 to the low bidder,
Rhino Services, LLC., in the amount of $87,891.00.


Commissioner Brown noted that Consent Agenda Item 6 was connected with the West Fayetteville Bypass,
and since he did not support the West Fayetteville Bypass and since he thought it was an unwarranted
project, he wanted to have the Consent Agenda Item removed so he could vote against it.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 6.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in
opposition. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s request to increase the Library’s Fiscal Year 2011 Donations Revenue Account
and the Subscriptions and Books Expenditure Account by $110.00 to recognize donations to the
Library.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #788 to Mike Wright & Co., d/b/a Wright’s
Hydroseeding, establishing an annual contract for the installation of soil erosion and sediment
control measures on various Public Work projects, in an amount not to exceed $154,586.


Commissioner Brown noted that Consent Agenda Item 8 also was connected with the West Fayetteville
Bypass and he was not in favor of the West Fayetteville Bypass


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 8. Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in
opposition.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #787 for dust control on gravel roads to South
Eastern Road Treatment for the application of calcium chloride at the rate of $0.24 per square yard
for a total amount not to exceed $47,648.00.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of staff’s request to amend the Lakeridge III Street Light District to include one additional
street light.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 8


11. Approval of recommendations from the Tax Assessor’s Office regarding requests for tax refunds.


Commissioner Brown stated that, based on the Hearing that just occurred with Ms. Anita Schwantes, that
the recommendation from the Tax Assessor’s Office be “altered” to reflect the Board’s decision.


County Attorney Scott Bennett replied that since a decision had already been made during the Hearing, that
the Board should vote to strike only the recommendation that pertained to Ms. Schwantes, and then to
accept the remainder of the recommendations.    


Commissioner Brown moved to strike the Tax Assessor’s recommendation pertaining to Ms. Athena
Schwantes, and to approve the remainder of the Tax Assessor’s recommendations as provided. 
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. 
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


12. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County
Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations Division by $8,861.41 for reimbursement for employees
assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of the Board of Commissioners April 28, 2011 Minutes, the Board of Commissioners May
4, 2011 Workshop Minutes, and the May 12, 2011 Board of Commissioners Minutes.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the Board of Commissioners April 28, 2011 Minutes and the
Board of Commissioners May 4,2011 Workshop Minutes.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the May 12, 2011 Board of Commissioners Minutes. 
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with
Commissioner Hearn abstaining from the vote.


NEW BUSINESS


14. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to renew the County’s agreement for excess Workers’
Compensation insurance and claims service with Midwest Employers Casualty Company, for one
year, in the amount of $85,927.


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke stated that one of the components of being self-insured for
Workers’ Compensation is the excess reinsurance, and she explained that each one of the County’s claims
is currently insured up to $350,000.  She stated that the County did bid the reinsurance out, and of the three
companies that were bid, only one responded and that was the current carrier– Midwest Employers
Casualty Company.    She said Midwest gave the County three options: to keep the retention at $350,000, 


or to increase to $400,000 or $500,000, and she told the Board that staff recommended the $400,000
option.   She informed the Board that the County has had only two claims in its history that reached that
amount, and so staff felt very comfortable with each claim being reinsured after $400,000.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 9


Commissioner Horgan asked why the County received virtually no response on the bid, and Mrs. Boehnke
replied that the County has Public Safety personnel and many of the carriers do not want to cover Public
Safety on the reinsurance since the risk is greater.  She explained that in the Workers’ Compensation pool
for a governmental entity, the vendors are a smaller pool.


Mr. John Young, an independent agent with Atlantic General, who resides in Fayette County, addressed the
Board concerning the selection of Midwest Employers Casualty Company and why so little responded to
the bid, and he answered several questions for the Board.     


Commissioner Brown moved to approve staff’s recommendation to renew the County’s agreement for
excess Workers’ Compensation insurance and claims service with Midwest Employers Casualty Company,
for one year, in the amount of $85,927.  Chairman Frady seconded the motion.  The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


15. Consideration of a request from staff to approve Ordinance 2011-04, authorizing the Purchasing
Department to purchase fuel, based on the lowest bid available, at a cost not to exceed $30,000 per
bid in order to minimize the impact of price volatility, and for the Purchasing Director to provide a
quarterly report to the Board concerning fuel purchases.


Interim Purchasing Director Ted Burgess informed the Board that the County solicits competitive bids for
each purchase of gasoline or diesel fuel, and that vendors set the prices for those two commodities every
day so that the County is unable to establish an annual contract with established prices.  He stated that
O.C.G.A. 2-119 gives the Director of Purchasing the authority to make purchases up to $20,000, and it
stipulates that if a purchase exceeds $20,000 it can be made only after the prospective purchase has been
approved by the Board of Commissioners on a competitive sealed basis.  He explained that the price of fuel
has become volatile in recent years, and explained that in August 2010 Fayette County paid an average of
$2.21 for gasoline and $2.34 for diesel; however, a month ago, the County was paying $3.42 for gasoline
and $3.52 for diesel.  He explained that it higher costs calculated to a 59% increase for gasoline and a 50%
increase for diesel.  He told the Board that in the past twelve months, the County has purchased 294,000
gallons of gasoline and 113,000 gallons of diesel, and that during that time, a total of 51 fuel purchases
were made– 23 of which, or 45% of them, were over $20,000.  He said, in comparison to Fiscal Year 2009,
on 26% of all purchases were over the $20,000 limit.  He explained that current trends showed significantly
more administrative work to obtain the same results simply because of volatile fuel prices.


County Attorney Scott Bennett then spoke about what needed to take place in order to meet the current
administrative need facing the Purchasing Department. He said what really needed to be changed was the
Local Legislation pertaining to purchases within Fayette County.  He said he wanted to change the County’s
Local Act that would set limits on purchases to state: “the Board shall have authority to establish rules and
regulations regarding purchases of Fayette County by the County Administrator or the Fayette County
Purchasing Director provided such rules and regulations are not inconsistent with state law.  The County
shall not expend funds Fayette County made in violation of rules and regulations as established by the
Board.”    He explained that the Board could change its Local Legislation, through its Home Rule power, by
advertising and adopting it both of its June meetings.  He said that is the process that is being 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 10


recommended and that staff was looking for authority from the Board to begin advertising the potential
changes to the County’s Local Legislation.  Discussion followed during which Mr. Bennett answered
questions from the Board.


  
The Board consented to authorize staff to advertise an amendment to Fayette County’s Local Legislation
pertaining to purchases in Fayette County in the County’s legal organ, The Fayette Daily News.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


16. Consideration of the City of Fayetteville’s request for the Fayette County Road Department to
resurface and stripe two segments of Redwine Road within Fayetteville’s city limits.


This item was removed from the Agenda during the Acceptance of the Agenda.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


17. Consideration of staff’s request to allocate $250,000 of Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax
(SPLOST) 321 funds for the employment of temporary staff to assist with the construction of the
West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase II (R-5) and other SPLOST projects.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon requested Board authorization of up to $250,000 utilizing Transportation
SPLOST 321 funds to hire temporary / seasonal staff to assist with field work, namely road construction
projects.  He said the majority of the work was expected to be used for the West Fayetteville Bypass–Phase
II, although it would be likely that the workers could be assigned to smaller projects.  He said the intent of
the request, if approved, is that the money would be used in one of three ways: 1) to possibly hire through
Human Resources somebody into the Road Department, 2) use the services of a temporary placement
agencies, and 3) to obtain proposals from contracts on lending an operator and a piece of equipment.  He
said staff would identified the cheapest method, depending on the particular need, and he asked for
authorization for the money to be set aside for this purpose.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve staff’s request to allocate $250,000 of Special Purpose Local
Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) 321 funds for the employment of temporary staff to assist with the construction
of the West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase II (R-5) and other SPLOST projects.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown stated he would not vote in favor of the request since it involved the West Fayetteville
Bypass, and since he thought the West Fayetteville Bypass was unwarranted and that it was even “more
significantly clouded by the revelations that we have had in the past couple of weeks about land
ownership.”


The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Brown and Commissioner McCarty voting in opposition.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 11


18. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to award engineering and design services for the
proposed Veteran’s Parkway Bridge (WFB-2) over Whitewater Creek to Heath & Lineback Engineers,
Inc., in an amount not to exceed $133,238.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon stated that this agenda request pertained to the West Fayetteville
Bypass-- Phase II.  He explained that the project requires the construction of a new bridge over Whitewater
Creek, and that now is the appropriate time to make the design.  He said staff solicited competitive bids
from two companies, both of which have or are in the process of doing bridge design work for Fayette
County.  He said the quotes were very close, and all else being equal, the County went with the lower bid
offered by Heath & Lineback Engineers.  He asked for the Board to approve engineering and design
services to Heath and Lineback in an amount not to exceed $133,238.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award engineering and design services
for the proposed Veteran’s Parkway Bridge (WFB-2) over Whitewater Creek to Heath and Lineback
Engineers, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $133,238.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.


Commissioner Brown stated he would oppose the request since it concerned the West Fayetteville Bypass,
a road that the majority of the citizens of Fayette County do not want.


The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioner Brown and Commissioner McCarty voting in opposition.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


19. Engineering staff will provide an update on the proposed design for SPLOST Project FC-15,
intersection improvements at Goza Road, Inman Road, and State Route 92.


County Engineer Carlos Christian informed the Board that Wilton & Associates had been previously
approved to make a study of the intersection located at Inman Road, Goza Road, and State Route 92. He
said the purpose study was to provide options to align Inman Road with Goza Road, to provide a left-turn
traffic movements going to Inman Elementary, and to make it a safer intersection where people coming out
from Inman and Goza Roads would have less opportunities for conflict with traffic travel along State Route
92.  Three options were studied: 1) placing a traffic light at the intersection, 2) creating a roundabout at the
intersection, and 3) creating a two-way stop at the intersection.


Mr. Christian informed the Board that adding a traffic light at the intersection was not warranted.  He said
creating a roundabout had some promise, but as the study advanced the cost, required right-of-way, and
scope of the project grew as well.  He concluded that staff thought it was losing the overall objective of
aligning the intersection with a roundabout, however, he added that the Georgia Department of
Transportation had expressed an interest in placing a roundabout at the intersection at a future date.  The
third option, proceeding with a two-way stop at the intersection, would be an appropriate design due to
safety mitigation and since it met the intent of the 2003 SPLOST referendum.   


Commissioner Hearn agreed that the two roads needed to be aligned since it would make the road a safer
intersection for the traveling public.  He thought at the present time it would be hard for him to support a
roundabout or a traffic signal since they were not warranted.  He agreed that the intention of the 2003
SPLOST referendum was to move forward with a two-way stop where the motoring public on Inman Road
and Goza Road both have to yield to the traffic on State Route 92, and he added that by making the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 12


“alignment clear it would be a much cleaner and safer intersection for the traveling public”. Commissioner
Horgan agreed with Commissioner Hearn.   Commissioner McCarty added that he liked the proposed
alignment and stop signs.


The Board took no action and gave no direction on this item.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 19", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


There was no Administrator’s Report.


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


Commissioner Steve Brown: Commissioner Brown spoke about the SPLOST meetings that occur monthly prior to
the second Thursday night Board of Commissioners meeting.  He said he wanted to attend the meeting but was
unsure whether that meant the meeting needed to be publically advertised on the chance a third Commissioner
decided to attend. Commissioner Brown further noted that the Board’s vote is often split 3-2 on SPLOST concerns,
and that a Commissioner representing both sides of the split should attend the SPLOST meeting.   After
considerable discussion, the Board consented to allow Commissioner Hearn and Commissioner Brown to attend the
SPLOST meeting, to work to prevent a quorum of Commissioners from attending the meeting, and to not advertise
the meeting as a public meeting.  Chairman Frady added he did not want Commissioners to go to the meeting and
try to influence the outcome since it was not their job, and he if the situation arises where a Commissioner does try
to influence the meeting that the Board would handle the problem.  Commissioner Brown replied that he would not
run the meeting, and Chairman Frady said he would remember that promise.  


Commissioner Lee Hearn: Commissioner Lee Hearn addressed Mr. Steve Smithfield’s public comment, and he
reminded Mr. Smithfield and those in agreement with him, that he left his position as Public Works Director in May
2007 and did not return in any capacity until January 2009 as Commissioner.  He said during his time away from the
County is when former Commissioners Jack Smith and Eric Maxwell relocated the West Fayetteville Bypass from its
position closer to the hospital to align more closely with Huiet Road and its current alignment.  He said he had no
influence at all with the County because he was not an employee or an elected official at the time.  He continued that 
his family has no interest in the property that is owned by the Lester’s at Tyrone Road and State Route 54, and he
pointed out that there is not a need for an additional road frontage when there is 106 acres at the corner of Tyrone
Road and State Route 54, which is a four-lane divided highway.  


Chairman Herb Frady: Chairman Frady replied to Mr. Smithfield’s comments Attorney Jim Webb did write him, and
in the letter he said Commissioner Hearn did not violate Fayette County’s Ethics Ordinance.  He explained that the
Ethics Ordinance defines an immediate family as a “man, his wife, and his children”, and it does not go outside to
other relationships.  He repeated that Commissioner Hearn had not violated anything.  He said he had made the
statement before, that the detractors were not paying attention to it, and he could not understand why people were
upset when nothing had been violated.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the Board that a matter of litigation needed to be discussed in Executive
Session.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
May 26, 2011
Page Number 13


Litigation:  Commissioner McCarty moved to recess into Executive Session in order to discuss a matter of litigation. 
 Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board recessed at 8:56 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:03 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Brown moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating a matter of litigation was discussed during Executive Session.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit,
identified as “Attachment 20", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the May 26, 2011 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner mcCarty
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned their May 26, 2011 Meeting at 9:03 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 9th day of June 2011.


___________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


June 9, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING


1. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed annual budget for fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012.


PUBLIC COMMENT


CONSENT AGENDA


2. Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the Town of Brooks allowing the Fayette County Board of
Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in  Brooks
in 2011; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement
following its review by the County Attorney.


3. Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the City of Fayetteville allowing the Fayette County Board of
Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in
Fayetteville in 2011; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said
agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


4. Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the City of Peachtree City allowing the Fayette County Board
of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in
Peachtree City in 2011; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said
agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


5. Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the Town of Tyrone allowing the Fayette County Board of
Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Tyrone
in 2011; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement
following its review by the County Attorney.


6. Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the Town of Woolsey allowing the Fayette County Board of
Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in
Woolsey in 2011; and authorization for the Chairman to execute said
agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
June 9, 2011
Page Number 2


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to declare ten county vehicles as unserviceable, to sell the vehicles utilizing
the GovDeals internet website, and for all sales proceeds to be returned to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


8. Consideration of staff’s request to enter into a contract with AT&T for T-1 communications service, for 35
months at a cost of $4,557.15 per month;  and authorization for the Chairman to sign said contract contingent
upon the County Attorney’s review.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and
Motorola for the 800 MHz ASTRO Simulcast System; and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal
contract, pending the County Attorney’s review, in the amount of $483,625.52, for a term beginning July 1, 2011
and ending June 30, 2012.


10. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to declare 379 cellular telephones, wireless internet cards, and related
ancillary equipment as unserviceable, and authorization to dispose of said items.


11. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division
by $2,316.92 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


12. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to authorize the Chairman to execute title documents and all other
required documents related to the acquisition of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe which has been purchased and
assigned to the Sheriff’s Office Field Operations Division.


13. Approval of the Water Committee’s request to insert a mailer addressing septic tank maintenance  in water bills
mailed to customers in unincorporated Fayette County.


14. Approval of a request from the Sheriff’s Office for authorization to dispose of uniforms and equipment no longer
of use to the Department.


15. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation that the County continue the Metropolitan North Georgia
Water Planning District Toilet Rebate Program, including an additional $25,000. In funding.


16. Approval of the May 26, 2011 Board of Commissioners Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS


17. Consideration of Resolution No. 2011-09 which amends local legislation pertaining to Fayette County’s authority
to establish rules and regulations related to the purchase of goods and services for the County. This action is
being taken primarily to expedite the purchase of fuel, which can result in a savings to the County.


18. Consideration of staff’s request to award Bid #782 to Spillman Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $179,854
for the purchase of a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD); to authorize staff to utilize $149,650 for related hardware
costs and the installation of a new electrical circuit; and to authorize the Chairman to execute subsequent
related contracts and documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.







Agenda
June 9, 2011
Page Number 3


NEW BUSINESS


19. Consideration of staff’s request to reimburse the Water System’s Fiscal Year 2011 Revenue Budget Account
and to increase its Fiscal Year 2011 Intergovernmental Transfer Budget Account, utilizing Special Purpose
Local Option Sales Tax funds in the aggregate amount of $105,131, for relocating waterlines at two
intersections.


20. Consideration of a contract with Mallett Consulting, Inc. for engineering services, including design, plans,
specifications, bid documents and contract administration, and project management of the Magnetic Ion
Exchange Treatment Process Upgrade Project at the Crosstown and South Fayette Water Treatment Plants
at a cost  not to exceed $540,000.


21. Commissioner Brown would like to discuss “reassessing Transportation Special Purpose Local Option Sales
Tax projects in a difficult budgeting environment when governmental expenses are climbing and revenues
continue to drop.”


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Commissioners Commissioner Steve Brown


Commissioner Brown would like to discuss reassessing Transportation SPLOST projects in a difficult budgeting environment when 


governmental expenses are climbing and revenues continue to drop.


Commissioner Brown's Request: 


 


"Transportation SPLOST projects have been discussed in previous meetings.  Previous budgets have been passed without consideration 


of how to balance falling revenues and adequately sustain the government.  We have now reached a point where select actions are 


necessary in order to prevent further raiding undesignated funds balances and increasing taxes.  In moments like these, everything 


should be on the table for consideration, including the reassessment of Transportation SPLOST projects as a means of bolstering the 


budget."  


This request is for discussion and informational purposes only.  Depending on the Board's feedback, a related request mayl be placed on 


another agenda request for formal action.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Consideration of staff's request to approve a contract with AT&T for T-1 communications service, for 36 months at $4,557.15 per month, 


and authorization for the Chairman to sign said contract contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


In an effort to reduce operating costs while maintaining current communications ability, the Fayette County Communications staff and 


others have recently obtained a new contract with AT&T for T-1 service. 


 


Currently, AT&T services theT-1 communications lines that run from the 911 Communications Center to six remote tower sites 


throughout Fayette County, and the aggregate cost for these six lines is $5,333.56 per month, or $64,002.72 annually. 


 


This newly recommended contract will provide the same level of service for an aggregate cost of $4,557.15 a month, or $54,696.00 


annually.  This represents a 15%, savings ($775.56 monthly / $9,306.72 annually) to the current expenditures for communications 


capabilities. 


 


A copy of the contract can be viewed upon request from the County Clerk's Office.


Approval of staff's request to approve a contract with AT&T for T-1 communications lines service, for 36 months at $4,557.15 per month, 


and authorization for the Chairman to sign said contract contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for this request is available in Communications' Maintenance and Operations budget


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011





		Communications- AT&T Contract Agenda Requst File.pdf

		Communications- AT&T Contract Backup

		1 fayette co gov megalink 042011

		2 Annual AT&T Savings

		3 Scott Bennett Approval of Contract












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Communications Cheryl Rogers


Consideration of staff's request to award Proposal #P782 to Spillman Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $179,854 for the purchase of a 


Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD); and authorization for staff to utilize $149,650 for related hardware costs and installation of a new 


electrical circuit; and to authorize the Chairman to execute subsequent contracts and related documents upon County Attorney's review.


     Fayette County's E911 Center serves all of the County's public safety agencies, as well as the Board of Education. 


     In March 2006, staff submitted a CIP Project request to the Board for the purchase of a Computer Aided Dispatch, or CAD.  The 


Board approved Project #8215C in the amount of $400,000 with a date to begin approximately in July 2011 and to complete at 


approximately March 2012.  In January 2011, RFP #P782 was advertised for bid and ten proposals were returned.  Three of the 


proposals were selected by staff and the Communications Board to present product demonstrations.  Utilizing a developed evaluation 


tool and the criteria established in the RFP, the Communications Board unanimously voted to select  Spillman Technologies, Inc. since 


the product offered was the closest available to meet the needs of the E911 Center and its Public Safety Agencies, and because it 


interfaced with the Records Management Systems of the agencies the E911 Center serves. 


    New hardware, which is not included in RFP #P782, is essential to support the implementation of the CAD to provide redundancy for 


fault tolerance and uninterrupted service.  Once connected together, this hardware will provide redundancy for the CAD, the Fayette 


County Sheriff's Office, and the Fayette County Administration Complex. 


 


The aggregate cost of the CAD and the hardware expense, and related electrical costs, is $329,504. Funds were set aside years ago to 


replace the years-old dispatch system. The countywide Communications Board has administered the process for bidding out the project.


Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P782 to Spillman Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $179,854 for the purchase of a 


Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), to further approve staff to utilize $149,650 for related hardware costs and the installation of a new 


electrical circuit, and to authorize the Chairman to execute the forthcoming contract contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for Capital Project #8215C, in the amount of $400,000, was approved by the Board of Commissioners in March 2006.


Yes Thursday, January 27, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


Old BusinessThursday, June 9, 2011







1(14c..'t-c. Q({M{:ut 14. A £tlt:44le 


May 24,2011 


Fayette County Board of Commissions
 
140 Stonewall Avenue West
 
Fayetteville, GA 20214
 


Re: RFP#782 


Dear Commissioners: 


In December of 2009 the Communication Director was instructed by the County Administrator and the 
City Managers of Fayetteville, Peachtree City and Tyrone, in conjunction with the 911 Communications 
Board, to develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system. This 
was a budgeted project that has been needed for a number of years. Over the course of2010 the RFP was 
developed, reviewed and enhanced to provide the best system that would meet the needs of the Fayette 
County E9-1-l and the agencies that it serves, now and the foreseeable future. 


On January 27, 2011 the Board of Commissioners gave the approval to proceed with the RFP (#782), at 
which time it was advertised in accordance with county policy and proposals were received. As a result of 
the RFP there were 10 proposals that were received and reviewed by the 9-1-1 staff and the 
Communications Board. As a result of that review the list was narrowed down to the three lowest priced 
vendors and those vendors were requested to provide a demonstration of their CAD product, which they 
subsequently did. The three vendors were SunGard/OSSI, Spillman Technologies and InterAct. An 
evaluation tool was developed using the criteria established in the RFP. The 9-1-1 Communication staff 
and the Communications Board members attended the demonstrations and subsequently completed an 
evaluation of each vendor. 


As part of purchasing a new CAD system it was known that additional hardware would be needed and 
required to support the new system as well as provide redundancy. This is an additional expense and was 
not part of the CAD RFP. At the request of the Communications Board Russell Prince, CIO of Fayette 
County was asked to put together a recommendation of hardware that would be needed to fully support the 
new CAD software and allow for future expansion. The system must provide redundancy for fault 
tolerance and uninterrupted service. Mr. Prince has provided a recommendation which incorporates a 
blade system that can be connected to the current blade system located at the Stonewall complex and at 
the Sheriffs Office. 


Mailing Address: 140 Stone-wall Avenue West, FayetteviIle GA 302.] Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayetteeountyga.gov 







The Communications Board met on Thursday, May 19, 2011 at a Special Called Meeting to discuss the 
results of the demonstrations and the hardware solution presented by Mr. Prince. At that time the board 
unanimously voted to recommend Spillman Technologies to the Board of Commissioners as the selected 
CAD vendor. FUlthelmore, it is the CommUllications Board's recommendation to pmchase and implement 
the hardware solution purposed by Russell Prince for the CAD system. 


The total amount that has been budgeted for the project is $400,000. By using the Spillman Technologies 
and the hardware proposal put forth by Mr. Prince, the project should not exceed $330,000. Unfortunately, 
we can not provide an exact amount as there may be additional electrical work and those quotes have not 
been received. 


Sincerely, 


/ Irr'. .r···,,-······_-_·
t:..~ ...tg..:..it:... 


H.C. "Skip" Clark, ]I 
Chief of Police 







.J


:iJlff et~

~unl
 


GEORGIA 


'U'k.-ze ~(lt~ 1,,_ A .t'5C4(-¥& 
May31,2011 


Fayette County Board of Commissions
 
140 Stonewall Avenue West
 
Fayetteville, GA 20214
 


Re: RFP #782 


Dear Commissioners: 


The project for a new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) began several years ago with a request from Staff 
through the Capital Improvement Projects portion of the 2006 Budget. Over the next several years Staff 
researched the product lines and attended demonstrations of the vast array of CAD's available to Public 
Safety. In January 2010 Staff was instructed by the County Administrator and the City Managers of 
Fayetteville, Peachtree City and Tyrone, to develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a new CAD system. 
This document was researched, written, consented to and finally released in February 2011. 


Ten responses to RFP (#782) were received. Fayette County Communications staff reviewed each 
proposal using the criteria established in the RFP. In a meeting with the 9-1-1 Communications Board a 
motion was made to request the three lowest bidders to provide a demonstration of their CAD product, 
which they subsequently did. The three vendors were SunGard/OSSI, Spillman Technologies and 
InterAct. Using an evaluation tool developed specifically for these demonstrations and using the criteria 
established in the RFP each vendor was graded on their products ability to meet the needs of the 9-1-1 
Center and the agencies it serves. 


After viewing the demonstrations, completing the evaluations and after discussing the pros and cons each 
attendee observed, Staff recommends to the Board of Commissioners that the proposal from Spillman 
Technologies be accepted as the successful vendor. This product not only will meet the needs of the 
Center but in some cases exceeds expectations. 


In addition to the purchase of a new CAD, hardware to support the system must be purchased. At the 
request of the 9-1-1 Communications Board, Russell Prince was asked to put together a recommendation 
of hardware that will fully support the new CAD software and allow for future expansion. The system 
must provide redundancy for fault tolerance and unintemlpted service. In discussion with Staff and 
Russell Prince it was decided that a blade system that can be connected to the current blade system located 
at the Stonewall complex and at the Sheriffs Office will be the most effective means of redundancy for the 
Center. 


Mailing Address: 1<10 Stonewall AYenue 'Nest, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 77Q-4~O-573(J Web Site: www.fayettec:ountyga.gov 







The project as requested in 2006 and as it continues today, is budgeted at $400,000. If the recommended 
vendor and hardware solution are approved by the Board of Commissioners, the proj ect will not exceed 
$330,000. It is Staffs request that the Board of Commissioners accept the solution of Spillman 
Technologies and the hardware recommended by the IT Department and Russell Prince. 


~----k~-·
I " 


I f
\ 
A ( 


'.J I , 


Cheryl 1. Rogers 
Director of Communications 







 
 


 
 
Price Estimate Date: 5/26/2011 


Estimate Number: 2011-05 112 


Prepared By: Eric J. Smith 


 1 Weeks of On-site Go-Live Assistance 


 A comprehensive 15 Month Warranty


 Support and Maintenance includes free unlimited business hour support and 
free upgrades and enhancements even on new versions. 


 Your Spillman Site License eliminates the frustration of limited licensing and maximizes your investment 
by allowing you to use the software where and how you need. 


Purchase Summary           


Included Spillman Software/ Professional Services Total Maintenance


Spillman Software Total (CAD) $143,945


HUB - System Core $6,295


Computer Aided Dispatch $39,500


CAD Mapping $25,750


E-911 Interface $13,650


GCIC/NCIC Query Tool $16,500


Response Plans $13,500


Premises  & HazMat $2,350


Alarm Tracking & Bi l l ing $2,400


ProQA Interface (Medica l ) $15,650


AVL (Automatic Vehicle Locator) included


Voiceless  Dispatch included


Quickest Route included


InSight - Data Sharing Tool $5,900


Personnel  Management $2,450


HipLink Paging Interface included


Professional Services (Implementation: On-Site Training, Install & Go-Live) $35,909


Total Estimate $179,854 $41,753


Optional Modules Total Maintenance


Pictometry Interface $25,325 $1,856


Total Estimate $25,325 $1,856


Total without Optional Items $179,854 $41,753


Total with Optional Items $205,179 $43,609


First year maintenance included in purchase price


Recurring Annual Maintenance w/out Optional Items - Fixed for 3 Years: $41,753


Recurring Annual Maintenance with Optional Items - Fixed for 3 Years: $43,609


$41,753







From: Russell Prince  


Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Cheryl Rogers 


Subject: Spillman CAD Hardware Costs 
 
 
Cheryl, 
     Here are the estimated costs of the hardware for the new Spillman CAD System. If you have 
any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 
 
 


CAD System Hardware and Software Licensing Cost 


Server Hardware & Storage  


IBM “H” Series Blade Center Chassis w/ 2 HS22V Blades $42,000  


IBM DS3500 SAN Storage  $54,000 


VMware vSphere 4 Enterprise Licensing for 4 CPUs $14,000  


 Subtotal $110,000 


Workstations  


17 Dell Dual Monitor Workstations @ $1,150 ea $19,550 


  


Misc.  


APC Symmetra LX $8,500 


Installation of new Electrical Circuit  $1,500 


Cisco 3560X 48-Port Network Switch w/10Gb Expansion Module & SFPs $10,100 


  


Total $149,650 


 
 
Thanks, 
Russell Prince, Chief Information Officer 
Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
140 Stonewall Ave W,  Suite 101 
Fayetteville, GA  30214 
Ph: (770) 305-5406 
Email: rdprince@fayettecountyga.gov  
 







V
e
n
d
o
r 


N
a
m


e
O


S
S


I
S


p
ill


m
a
n


In
te


rA
c
t


T
yl


e
r 


T
e
c
h


D
C


S
C


a
p
e
rs


(1
)


P
S


S
I


T
ib


u
ro


n
C


T
S


H
i-
T


e
c
h


P
ro


je
c
t 
C


o
s
t


1
3
8
,8


7
5


1
7
9
,8


5
4


2
3
3
,7


7
0


2
4
0
,8


8
3


2
4
6
,7


5
3


2
6
8
,0


0
0


4
4
4
,5


0
0


4
5
4
,1


0
0


5
1
8
,4


9
5


1
,3


8
5
,3


5
0


H
a
rd


w
a
re


 C
o
s
t(2


)
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A
N


/A


In
te


rf
a
c
e
s


3
0
,0


0
0


6
0
,0


0
0


2
1
3
,7


5
0


in
c
lu


d
e
d
%


2
3
1
,4


3
0


M
a
in


te
n
a
n
c
e


(3
)


5
9
,0


4
4


4
1
,7


5
3


2
6
,9


2
0


4
0
,0


5
0


1
8
,7


6
0


4
8
,0


0
0


6
0
,0


0
0


2
9
2
,1


0
1


7
8
,2


5
0


2
0
4
,6


9
8


M
a
in


t 
 3


rd
 y


e
a
r


4
9
,2


5
2


4
1
,7


5
3


2
6
,9


2
0


3
5
,3


8
0


4
8
,0


0
0


6
3
,0


0
0


8
0
,5


9
8


2
1
0
,8


3
9


(1
) C


a
p
e
rs


' s
ys


te
m


 w
ill


 n
o
t 
in


te
g
ra


te
 w


ith
 A


R
M


S
, 
S


p
ill


m
a
n
 o


r 
U


S
A


 S
o
ft


w
a
re


 


(2
) H


a
rd


w
a
re


 w
ill


 b
e
 p


u
rc


h
a
s
e
d
 f


ro
m


 s
ta


te
 c


o
n
tr


a
c
t,
 s


o
 is


 n
o
t 
in


c
lu


d
e
d
 in


 c
o
m


p
a
ri
s
io


n
 n


u
m


b
e
rs


 a
b
o
ve


:


  
  
  
  
  
H


a
rd


w
a
re


 C
o
s
t


7
1
,0


3
3


1
5
,5


6
7


8
5
,6


5
9


1
3
,2


8
3


u
s
e
 c


u
rr


e
n
t


5
8
,0


0
0


7
8
,6


6
2


u
s
e
 c


u
rr


e
n
t


6
8
,2


9
3


(3
) M


a
in


te
n
a
n
c
e
 c


o
s
ts


 a
re


 f
o
r 


2
n
d
 a


n
d
 3


rd
 y


e
a
r


N
o
te


: 
%


 in
te


g
ra


tio
n
 w


a
s
 in


c
lu


d
e
d
 a


s
 a


n
 E


S
T


IM
A


T
E


 $
2
2
0
,0


0
0


R
e


s
p


o
n


s
e


s
 t


o
 R


F
P


 #
7


8
2


, 
C


o
m


p
u


te
r 


A
id


e
d


 D
is


p
a


tc
h


C
o


m
p


a
ri


s
o


n
 o


f 
R


e
s


p
o


n
s


e
s


T
h


re
e
 F


in
a
li
s
ts


O
th


e
r 


P
ro


p
o


s
a
ls





		Communications- CAD Agenda Request File.pdf

		Communications- CAD Backup

		1 Letter to BOC from Chief Clark

		2 Letter to BOC from 911 Staff

		3 FC911 Price Proposal Cover Updated 5_26

		4 Russell Prince Final Hardware Cost Recommendation

		5 Summary Analysis by Cost








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $483,625.52, for the term of July 


1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, pending the County Attorney's review and approval.


This annual service agreement and contract renewal provides for the ongoing maintenance of the Fayette County, Georgia 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System.  This expense breaks down as follows: SmartZone 4.1 System Maintenance ($427,994.13) and ITAC 


Maintenance ($8,446.18), UPS Maintenance ($22,645.25), MOSCAD/Sirens Maintenance ($13807.98) and PLANT telephones


($36,185.96) for an aggregate amount of $509,079.50 less the $25,453.98 prepay discount for a total due of $483,625.52. 


 


Motorola is the proprietary source of these services due to the nature of the equipment.   The original contract was approved with the 


implementation of the Simulcast System, this contract renewal identifies the costs for the 2011-2012 term.  This agreement protects 


seven sites with ten channels each, among other things. 


 


The County Attorney will review the annual maintenance agreement prior to the Chairman signing. 


 


The agreement with Motorola can be viewed by contacting the County Clerks Office.   


 


This is an annual contract renewed every year.


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $483,625.52, for the term of July 


1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, pending the County Attorney's review and approval.


Funding for this request is available in the Fiscal Year 2012 Communications Maintenance and Operations Budget. Funds for this 


expense are budget every year.


Yes June 22, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011





		Communications- Motorola Agenda Request File.pdf

		Communications- Motorola Backup

		2011-2012 Budget Request 1

		2011-2012 Budget Request 2

		Fayette County FY2012 SA Package












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer 


Approval of staff's request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Brooks allowing the Fayette 


County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Brooks in 2011; and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


The Town of Brooks has requested that the Fayette County Board of Elections conduct the town's November 8, 2011 Municipal General 


Election and all other elections that may be necessary in the year 2011.   The town will be using the precinct which lies within the town 


limits of Brooks located at the Brooks United Methodist Church (2).  There will be no cost to the County as the town, through the 


Intergovernmental Agreement, will be responsible for all costs associated with this election. 


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for Chairman Herb Frady  of the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections, contingent upon the County Attorney's review and approval. 


 


Fayette County's Election Office may be contacted for further information, if needed.


Approval of staff's request that the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners be authorized, after review by the County Attorney, to sign 


an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Brooks allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as the Superintendent of 


Elections for all elections held in the town in 2011, including the November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election.


There will be no cost to the County for conducting these elections.   An invoice will be submitted to the Town of Brooks for incurred 


expenses and they will  be required to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.    


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


May 16, 2011   


 


 


To :  Fayette County Board of  Commissioners  


    Herb Frady, Chairman  


 


From :  Fayette County Board of Elections / Voter Registration  


    Thomas L. Sawyer, Supervisor  


 


Subject:  Authorization for the Chairman to execute Agreement with the Town of Brooks 


for the Fayette County Elections Department to  conduct the town’s November 


8, 2011 Municipal General Election and other 2011 elections as needed.  


 


The Town of Brooks  has signed an INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 


CONDUCTING MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS  asking that the  Fayette County Board of 


Elections  conduct the town’s November 8, 2011 municipal general election and other 


elections as needed in 2011.  The town will be using the precinct which lies within the 


City limits of Brooks – Brooks United Methodist Church (2) should an election be 


necessary.  There will be no cost to the County as the  town has agreed to be responsible 


for all direct out-of-pocket expenses  associated with all these elections.  


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for  Chairman Herb 


Frady of the Fayette County  Board of Commissioners to sign the intergovernmental 


agreement with the Town of Brooks and  Fayette County through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections. The County’s Attorney, Scott D. Bennett, has been forwarded a copy 


of this agreement for his review.       


 


Please contact the Elections office if you have questions or need additional information.   


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Thomas L. Sawyer  


Fayette County Elections / Voter Registration Supervisor  


770.305.5138 





















		Elections- Brooks Intergovern...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Brooks Intergovernmental Agreement Backup

		Elections- Brooks Intergovernmental Agreement Backup-1.pdf

		Elections- Brooks Intergovernmental Agreement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer 


Approval of staff's request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Fayetteville allowing the Fayette 


County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Fayetteville in 2011; and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


The City of Fayetteville has requested that the Fayette County Board of Elections conduct the town's November 8, 20111 Municipal 


General Election and all other elections that may be necessary in the year 2011.  The city will be using the two precincts which lie with 


the city limits of Fayetteville - Fayette County Library (40B) and the LaFayette Educational Center (40A),  There will be no cost to the 


County as the city, through the Intergovernmental Agreement, will be responsible for all costs associated with this election. 


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for Chairman Herb Frady of the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville through the Fayette 


County Board of Elections, contingent upon the County Attorney's review and approval. 


 


Fayette County's Election Office may be contacted for further information, if needed.


Approval of staff's request to have the Chairman sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Fayetteville  and Fayette 


County through the Fayette County Elections Board to conduct the November 8, 2011 municipal general elections and other elections as 


needed in 2011.  


There will be no cost to the County for conducting these elections.   An invoice will be submitted to the City of Fayetteville for incurred 


expenses and they will  be required to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.    


Yes  In FY 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


May 16, 2011  


 


 


To :  Fayette County Board of  Commissioners  


    Herb Frady, Chairman  


 


From :  Fayette County Board of Elections/Voter Registration  


    Thomas L. Sawyer, Supervisor  


 


        Subject:   Authorization for the Chairman to execute Agreement with the City of 


Fayetteville for the Fayette County Elections Department to  conduct the city’s 


November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election and other 2011 elections as 


needed.  


 


The City of Fayetteville has signed an INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 


CONDUCTING MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS  asking that the Fayette County board of 


Elections conduct the town’s November 8, 2011 municipal general election and other 


elections as needed in 2011. The city will be using the two precincts which lie within the 


City limits of Fayetteville – Fayette County Library (40B)  and the LaFayette Educational 


Center (40A).  There will be no cost to the County as the  city has agreed to be 


responsible for direct out-of-pocket expenses associated with these election.  


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for  Chairman Herb 


Frady of the Fayette County  Board of Commissioners to sign the intergovernmental 


agreement with the City of Fayetteville and  Fayette County through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections. The County’s Attorney, Scott D. Bennett, has been forwarded a copy 


of this agreement for his review.       


 


Please contact the Elections office if you have questions or need additional information.   


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Thomas L. Sawyer  


Fayette County Elections/Voter Registration Supervisor  


770.305.5138 





















		Elections- Fayetteville Inter...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Fayetteville Intergovernmental Agreement Backup

		Elections- Fayetteville Intergovernmental Agreement Backup-1.pdf

		Elections- Fayetteville Intergovernmental Agreement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer 


Approval of staff's request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Peachtree City allowing the Fayette 


County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Peachtree City in 2011; and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


The City of Peachtree City has requested that the Fayette County Board of Elections conduct the city's November 8, 2011 Municipal 


General Election and all others elections that may be necessary in the year 2011.  The city will  will be using twelve precincts which lie 


within the city limits:  Shakerag East (11); Shakerag West (12); McIntosh (16); Oak Grove (17); Kedron (18); Aberdeen (19); Windgate 


(20); Flat Creek (21); Braelinn (22); Field Ridge (31); Willowbend (32); and Camp Creek (33).  There will be no cost to the County as the 


city, through the Intergovernmental Agreement, will be responsible for all costs associated with this election. 


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for Chairman Herb Frady of the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City through the Fayette 


County Board of Elections, contingent upon the County Attorney's review and approval. 


 


Fayette County's Election Office may be contacted for further information, if needed. 


Approval of staff's request that the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners be authorized, after review by the County Attorney, to sign 


an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Peachtree City allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent 


of Elections for all elections held in the city in 2011, including the November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election. 


There will be no cost to the County for conducting these elections.   An invoice will be submitted to the City of Peachtree City for incurred 


expenses and they will  be required to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.    


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 


 


 


May 16, 2011  


 


To :  Fayette County Board of  Commissioners  


    Herb Frady,  Chairman  


 


From :  Fayette County Board of Elections/Voter Registration  


    Thomas L. Sawyer, Supervisor  
 


   Subject:  Authorization for the Chairman to execute Agreement with the City of 


Peachtree City for the Fayette County Elections Department to  conduct the 


city’s November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election and other 2011 elections 


as needed.  
 


The City of Peachtree City has signed an INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 


FOR CONDUCTING MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS asking that the Fayette County Board 


of Elections conduct the town’s November 8, 2011 municipal general election and other 


elections as needed in 2011.  The city will be using the 12 precincts which lie within the 


City limits of Peachtree City:  
 


11 -  Shakerag East    20 -  Windgate  


12 – Shakerag West    21 – Flat Creek   


16 – Mc Intosh   22 – Braelinn  


17  - Oak Grove   31 – Field Ridge  


18 – Kedron    32 – Willowbend  


19 – Aberdeen    33 -  Camp Creek  


     


There will be no cost to the County as the  city has agreed to be responsible for all direct 


out-of-pocket expenses associated with these elections.  


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for  Chairman Herb 


Frady of the Fayette County  Board of Commissioners to sign the intergovernmental 


agreement with the City of Peachtree City  and  Fayette County through the Fayette 


County Board of Elections. The County’s Attorney, Scott D. Bennett, has been forwarded 


a copy of this agreement for his review.      


 


Please contact the Elections office if you have questions or need additional information.   


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Thomas L. Sawyer  


Fayette County Elections/Voter Registration Supervisor  


770.305.5138 





















		Elections- Peachtree City Int...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Peachtree City Intergovernmental Agreement Backup

		Elections- Peachtree City Intergovernmental Agreement Backup-1.pdf

		Elections- Peachtree City Intergovernmental Agreement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer 


Approval of staff's request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Tyrone allowing the Fayette 


County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Tyrone in 2011; and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said agreement following its review by the County Attorney.


The Town of Tyrone has requested that the Fayette County Board of Elections conduct the city's November 8, 2011 Municipal General 


election and all other elections that may be necessary in the year 2011.  The town will use one precinct that lies within the town's limits:  


(First Baptist Church of Tyrone (Rareover- #9).  There will be no cost to the County as the town, through the Intergovernmental 


Agreement, will be responsible for all costs associated with this election. 


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for Chairman Herb Frady of the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City through the Fayette 


County Board of Elections, contingent upon the County Attorney's review and approval. 


 


Fayette County's Election Office may be contacted for further information, if needed. 


 


Approval of staff's request that the Board of Commissioners be authorized, after review by the County Attorney, to sign an 


Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Tyrone allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of 


Elections for all elections held in the city in 2011, including the November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election.


There will be no cost to the County for conducting these elections.   An invoice will be submitted to the Town of Tyrone  for incurred 


expenses and they will  be required to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.    


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


May 16, 2011  


 


 


To :  Fayette County Board of  Commissioners  


    Herb Frady, Chairman  


 


From :  Fayette County Board of Elections / Voter Registration  


    Thomas L. Sawyer, Supervisor  


 


     Subject   :   Authorization for the Chairman to execute Agreement with the Town of Tyrone 


for the Fayette County Elections Department to  conduct the town’s November 


8, 2011 Municipal General Election and other 2011 elections as needed.  


 


The Town of Tyrone has signed an INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 


CONDUCTING MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS asking that the Fayette County Board of 


Elections  conduct the town’s November 8, 2011 municipal general elections and other 


elections as needed in 2011.  The town will be using the precinct which lies within the 


Town limits of Tyrone – First Baptist Church of Tyrone (Rareover – # 9).  There will  be 


no cost to the County as the  Town of Tyrone  has agreed to be responsible for all direct 


out-of-pocket expenses associated with all these elections.   


  


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for  Chairman Herb 


Frady of the Fayette County  Board of Commissioners to sign the intergovernmental 


agreement with the Town of Tyrone and  Fayette County through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections. The County’s Attorney, Scott D. Bennett, has been forwarded a copy 


of this agreement for his review.       


 


Please contact the Elections office if you have questions or need additional information.   


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Thomas L. Sawyer  


Fayette County Elections/Voter Registration Supervisor  


770.305.5138 





















		Elections- Tyrone Intergovern...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Tyrone Intergovernmental Agreement Backup

		Elections- Tyrone Intergovernmental Agreement Backup-1.pdf

		Elections- Tyrone Intergovernmental Agreement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer 


Approval of staff's request that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Woolsey allowing the Fayette 


County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Woolsey in 2011; and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said agreement followings its review by the County Attorney.


The Town of Woolsey has requested that the Fayette County Board of Elections conduct the city's November 8, 2011 Municipal General 


Election and all other elections that may be necessary in the year 2011.  The town will be using one precinct located within the town's 


limits at Woolsey Town Hall (Town Elections Only) (Woolsey-#15).  There will be no cost to the County as the town, through the 


Intergovernmental Agreement, will be responsible for all costs associated with this election. 


 


This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for Chairman Herb Frady of the Fayette County Board of 


Commissioners to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement between Fayette County and the Town of Woolsey through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections, contingent upon the County Attorney's review and approval. 


 


Fayette County's Election Office may be contacted for further information, if needed. 


 


Approval of staff's request that the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners be authorized, after review by the County Attorney, to sign 


an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Woolsey allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of 


Elections for all elections held in the town in 2011, including the November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election. 


There will be no cost to the County for conducting these elections.   An invoice will be submitted to the Town of Woolsey  for incurred 


expenses and they will  be required to remit payment within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.    


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


May 16, 2011   


 


 


To :  Fayette County Board of  Commissioners  


    Herb Frady,  Chairman  


 


From :  Fayette County Board of Elections/Voter Registration  


    Thomas L. Sawyer, Supervisor  


 


   Subject      :  Authorization for the Chairman to execute Agreement with the Town of 


Woolsey for the Fayette County Elections Department to  conduct the town’s 


November 8, 2011 Municipal General Election and other 2011 elections as 


needed.   


 


The Town of Woolsey has signed in INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 


CONDUCTING MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS asking that the Fayette County Board of 


Elections conduct the town’s November 8, 2011 municipal general election and other 


elections as needed in 2011.  The town will be using the precinct which lies within the 


Town limits of Woolsey – Woolsey Town Hall (Town Elections Only)  ( # 15), should an 


election be necessary.  There will be no cost to the County as the town has agreed to be 


responsible for all direct out-of-pocket expenses associated with all these elections.   


 


 This Consent Agenda item is being presented to request authorization for   Chairman 


Herb Frady, Fayette County  Board of Commissioners to sign the intergovernmental 


agreement with the Town of Woolsey and  Fayette County through the Fayette County 


Board of Elections. The County’s Attorney, Scott D. Bennett, has been forwarded a copy 


of this agreement for his review.       


 


Please contact the Elections office if you have questions or need additional information.   


 


Sincerely,  


 


 


Thomas L. Sawyer  


Fayette County Elections/Voter Registration Supervisor  


770.305.5138 





















		Elections- Woolsey Intergover...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Woolsey Intergovernmental Agreement Backup

		Elections- Woolsey Intergovernmental Agreement Backup-1.pdf

		Elections- Woolsey Intergovernmental Agreement Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary Holland / Jack Krakeel


Public Hearing on the County's proposed annual budget for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012.


State law requires two public hearings prior to the adoption of the County's annual budget.  This year the hearings are scheduled for June 


9 and June 23, 2011.  At the conclusion of the second hearing on June 23, the Board should adopt a resolution, establishing the annual 


operating, capital, and CIP budgets for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012. 


 


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland will present an overview of the proposed budget, after which the public will be allowed to provide 


input or comments.


Hold public hearing.  No action is required until after the second hearing scheduled for June 23, 2011, after which the Board will adopt its 


annual budget resolution.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, June 9, 2011







FY 2012 Budget Proposal
As of June 9, 2011







FY 2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL


TABLE OF CONTENT


SUMMARY
Budget Calendar I
Budget Resolution - June 9, 2011 II
BOC Budget Proposal June 1, 2011 - Changes to Budget Proposal III
Budget Summary Information IV
FY 2012 to FY 2011 Comparison V
Personnel Summary: Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) VI


REVENUE
Revenue by Fund 1 - 5


EXPENDITURES
Total Operating Expenditures - By Fund 1 - 2
Total Operating Expenditures - By Department 3 - 16


CAPITAL PROJECTS
Capital Projects by Department 1 - 2


5-YEAR CIP PLAN
5-Year Capital Improvements Plan 1 - 12


VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
Vehicle Replacement 1 - 2
Equipment Replacement 3







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


Summary







FY 2012 Budget Calendar
BOC Approved 2/24/11


2011 DATE
RESPONSIBLE 


PARTY BUDGET ACTIVITY TO OCCUR


Operating Budget


Mar 14, 2011 Mon Departments                
Finance Department Budget packages distributed to departments.


Apr 1, 2011 Fri Departments                 
Finance Department Budget submissions due from departments.


Apr 25-26, 2011 Mon-Tue Departments              
Staff


Budget workshops as necessary between departments, County 
Administrator, and Finance.


May 4, 2011 Wed Finance Department     
Commissioners Deliver FY 2012 recommended budget to Board of Commissioners.


May 23-24, 2011 Mon-Tue
Commissioners    
Departments                   
Staff


Conduct budget workshops of departments with the Board of 
Commissioners.


Jun 1, 2011 Wed Finance Department     
Commissioners Submit budget proposal to the BOC.


Jun 9, 2011 Thu Commissioners               
Staff Hold first Public Hearing on the FY 2012 budget.


Jun 23, 2011 Thu Commissioners               
Staff


Hold second Public Hearing on the FY 2012 budget (Adopt the FY 2012 
Budget).


I







 STATE OF GEORGIA      
 
COUNTY OF FAYETTE 
 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2011-10 
 
 


BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR  2011 – 2012 
 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia is authorized by 


Georgia law to establish and adopt a budget for the purpose of providing appropriations for the 


proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County, Georgia. 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the 


Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, that the Fayette County budget for the 


2011-2012 fiscal year be adopted for the purpose of providing appropriations in the following 


amounts for the proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County: 


                     


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 46,066,058$    


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 14,501,643      


TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 3,773,844        


TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 209,859           


TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,478,100      


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS 9,175,000        


TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND 380,932           


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 88,585,436$    
 


             


             DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia this 


23th day of June, 2011.      


  


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF FAYETTE COUNTY 


 
 


  _____________________________ 
Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 


 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Carol Chandler, County Clerk 


II 







Changes to FY 2012 Budget Proposal - 6/1/11
As of 6/9/11


Changes to Maintenance and Operations Budget Fund Department  Effect  Increase 
(Decrease) 


1 Adjustment to the Griffin Judicial Circuit budget per final request General Fund Judges, Court Reporter  Decrease expenditures  $         (6,461)


 General Fund  $         (6,461)


Changes to Capital, CIP, and Vehicle Replacement Fund Department  Effect  Increase 
(Decrease) 


2 Asphalt Compactor and Roller not to be replaced in FY 2012 Vehicle Replacement Road Dept Decrease expenditures $     (170,000)


 Capital, CIP, Veh Replac  $     (170,000)


 TOTAL CHANGES   $     (176,461)


III







        REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES                EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES        
TRANSFERS TRANSFERS TOTAL


FROM TOTAL TO EXPENDITURES
PROJECTED CASH FUNDING RECOMMENDED CASH AND
REVENUES RESERVES SOURCES EXPENDITURES RESERVES OTHER USES 


Governmental Funds:
General Fund 42,700,799$        3,365,259$          46,066,058$        46,066,058$        46,066,058$        


Special Revenue Funds:
EMS 3,399,500            3,399,500            3,098,355            301,145               3,399,500            
Fire Services 6,741,100            828,080               7,569,180            7,569,180            7,569,180            
Street Lights 315,000               315,000               297,818               17,182                 315,000               
State Confiscated Property 20,000                 55,400                 75,400                 75,400                 75,400                 
Jail Construction 423,000               24,942                 447,942               447,942               447,942               
Juvenile Supervision 30,000                 630                      30,630                 30,630                 30,630                 
Victims Assistance 181,000               3,411                   184,411               184,411               184,411               
Drug Abuse and Treatment 85,000                 85,000                 59,450                 25,550                 85,000                 
Law Library 66,000                 1,160                   67,160                 67,160                 67,160                 
Emergency Phone E-911 2,671,297          -                         2,671,297          2,671,297           2,671,297          


Total Special Revenue Funds 13,931,897$       913,623$            14,845,520$       14,501,643$       343,877$            14,845,520$       


Capital/CIP Projects
Capital Projects Fund -                       351,814               351,814               351,814               351,814               
CIP Projects 


General Fund 3,158,094            3,158,094            3,158,094            3,158,094            
E-911 Fund 122,500               122,500               122,500               122,500               
Fire Fund 101,329               101,329               101,329               101,329               
EMS Fund -                     40,107               40,107               40,107                40,107               


Total Capital/CIP Funds -$                         3,773,844$          3,773,844$          3,773,844$          -$                         3,773,844$          


Total Governmental Funds 56,632,696$        8,052,726$          64,685,422$        64,341,545$        343,877$             64,685,422$        


Enterprise Funds
Solid Waste (Landfill) 150,508               59,351                 209,859               209,859               209,859               


CIP Projects 175,000             175,000             175,000              175,000             


Water System 14,478,100          14,478,100          14,478,100          14,478,100          
CIP Projects 9,000,000            9,000,000            9,000,000            9,000,000            
Total Enterprise Funds 14,628,608$        9,234,351$          23,862,959$        23,862,959$        -$                         23,862,959$        


Internal Service Funds 
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement -                           380,932               380,932               380,932               -                           380,932               


Total of All Budgeted Funds 71,261,304$        17,668,009$        88,929,313$        88,585,436$        343,877$             88,929,313$        


  FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA  


BUDGETED FUNDS


PROPOSED FUNDING AND APPROPRIATIONS @ 6/9/11
 FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012


 BUDGET SUMMARY INFORMATION  


IV







FY 2012 BUDGET PROPOSAL TO FY 2011 REVISED BUDGET
COMPARISON @ 6/9/11


REVENUE
FY 2011 FY 2012 % CHANGE


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 44,829,606$       42,700,799$       (4.7)              
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 13,678,095         13,931,897         1.9               
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 101,262              150,508              48.6             
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,514,169         14,478,100         (0.2)              
TOTAL VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 9,696                  -                          (100.0)          


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 73,132,828$       71,261,304$       (2.6)              


EXPENDITURES
FY 2011 FY 2012 % CHANGE


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 45,280,669$       46,066,058$       1.7               
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 14,250,586         14,501,643         1.8               
TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 305,644              3,773,844           1,134.7        
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 151,475              209,859              38.5             
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,133,763         14,478,100         2.4               
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS - CAPITAL/CIP 5,000,000           9,175,000           83.5             
TOTAL VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 50,290                380,932              657.5           


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 79,172,427$       88,585,436$       11.9             


V







SUMMARY OF PERSONNEL - FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FTE)
FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FTE


Function BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET CHANGE
General Government


Administration 2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       -         
Buildings and Grounds Maintenance 35.010     35.010     33.600     31.600     31.600     -         
Commissioners 8.000       8.000       8.000       8.000       8.000       -         
Elections 5.600       5.600       4.500       4.500       4.500       -         
Engineering 7.000       7.000       2.000       4.000       4.000       -         
Finance 14.000     14.000     13.000     14.000     14.000     -         
Human Resources 6.000       6.000       6.000       5.000       5.000       -         
Information Systems 9.000       9.000       9.000       8.000       9.000       1.000       
Law Department 1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         
Purchasing 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         
Tax Assessor 14.450     14.450     13.450     12.450     12.450     -         
Tax Commissioner 19.000     19.000     17.500     17.500     17.500     -         
   Total General Government 124.060   124.060   113.050   111.050   112.050   1.000       


Judicial System
Clerk of State Court 4.625       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         
Clerk of Superior Court 22.290     22.284     20.559     20.559     20.559     -         
Juvenile Court 5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         
Magistrate Court 10.000     10.000     10.000     10.000     10.000     -         
Probate Court 4.725       5.000       4.725       4.725       6.000       1.275       
State Court Judge 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         
State Court Solicitor 4.625       4.725       7.125       7.125       7.125       -         
Victims Assistance 4.000       4.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         
   Total Judicial System 58.265     59.009     56.409     56.409     57.684     1.275       


Public Safety
Animal Control 6.225       6.500       6.500       5.500       5.500       -         
County Coroner 3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       3.000       -         
Emergency 911 36.250     36.250     36.250     36.250     36.250     -         
EMS 43.000     43.000     43.000     43.000     43.000     -         
Fire Services 105.000   105.000   105.000   105.000   105.000   -         
Marshal's Office 12.000     12.000     11.000     11.000     11.000     -         
Public Safety & Emergency Management 4.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       4.000       -         
Sheriff's Office - Administration 14.000     13.000     13.000     13.475     13.475     -         
Sheriff's Office - CID 39.000     40.000     33.000     33.000     33.000     -         
Sheriff's Office - Jail Operations 97.725     97.725     97.725     97.725     97.725     -         
Sheriff's Office - Field Operations 63.000     63.000     86.000     86.000     86.000     -         
Sheriff's Office - Traffic Control 16.000     16.000     -         -         -         -         


Sheriff's Office - Total 229.725   229.725   229.725   230.200   230.200   -         
   Total Public Safety 439.200   439.475   438.475   437.950   437.950   -         


Public Works
Fleet Maintenance 8.725       9.000       9.000       9.000       9.000       -         
Public Works Administration 2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       2.000       -         
Road Department 40.000     40.000     37.000     34.000     34.000     -         
Solid Waste Management 1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       1.000       -         
Stormwater Management -         -         5.000       5.000       5.000       -         
Water System 62.000     63.000     62.000     61.000     61.000     -         
   Total Public Works 113.725   115.000   116.000   112.000   112.000   -         


Planning  Development
County Extension 2.675       2.675       2.400       1.925       1.925       -         
Permits and Inspections 12.000     12.000     7.000       7.000       7.000       -         
Planning & Zoning Department 6.000       6.000       5.000       5.000       5.000       -         
   Total Planning Development 20.675     20.675     14.400     13.925     13.925     -         


Culture and Recreation
Recreation 7.000       7.000       6.000       6.000       6.000       -         
Library 12.230     12.505     11.905     10.905     10.905     -         
   Total Culture and Recreation 19.230     19.505     17.905     16.905     16.905     -         


Total Personnel 775.155   777.724 756.239 748.239 750.514   2.275     


1 FTE = 40 work hours per week VI 







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


Revenue







FY 2012 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND
PROPOSAL


Fund Org Object Proj Description
FY 2011     


Orig Bud 
FY 2011      
Rev Bud 


FY 2012 
Proposal 


FY 12/FY 11 
Rev Diff.  % Diff. 


100 10000001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 23,500,000    23,500,000    22,325,000    (1,175,000)     (5.0)          
100 10000001 311130 TAXES - CURRENT - TIMBER -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10000001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 1,330,000      1,330,000      1,285,000      (45,000)          (3.4)          
100 10000001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 1,650,000      1,650,000      1,775,000      125,000         7.6           
100 10000001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 24,000           24,000           24,000           -                     -             
100 10000001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 350,000         350,000         365,000         15,000           4.3           
100 10000001 311345 HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10000001 311350 TAXES - PERSNL - RAILROAD 4,745             4,745             4,500             (245)               (5.2)          
100 10000001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 50,000           50,000           60,000           10,000           20.0         
100 10000001 311750 FRANCHISE TAX - CABLE TV 430,000         430,000         460,000         30,000           7.0           
100 10000001 313100 GENERAL SALES & USE TAXES 9,500,000      9,500,000      9,700,000      200,000         2.1           
100 10000001 314200 BEVERAGE TAX - EXCISE 125,000         125,000         129,000         4,000             3.2           
100 10000001 316100 OCCUPATIONAL TAX 188,000         188,000         215,000         27,000           14.4         
100 10000001 319110 PENALTIES/REAL PROPERTY 445,000         445,000         500,000         55,000           12.4         
100 10000001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 100,000         100,000         150,000         50,000           50.0         
100 10000001 319120 PENALTIES/PERSONAL PROP 210,000         210,000         220,000         10,000           4.8           
100 10000001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY 4,000             4,000             6,000             2,000             50.0         
100 10000001 319130 RETURN PENALTIES 1,500             1,500             1,500             -                     -             
100 10000001 319500 FIFAS & FEES 10,000           10,000           22,000           12,000           120.0       
100 10000001 319951 RECORDING INTEREST 3,000             3,000             3,400             400                13.3         
100 10000001 319952 RECORDING PENALTIES 10,000           10,000           12,000           2,000             20.0         
100 10000001 321000 BUSINESS LICENSES -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10000001 321100 ALCHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSES 19,000           19,000           19,000           -                     -             
100 10000001 334250 EMISSION TESTING REBATE 70,000           70,000           72,000           2,000             2.9           
100 10000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 125,000         125,000         125,000         -                     -             
100 10000001 381002 BUILDING RENTAL 23,000           23,000           23,500           500                2.2           
100 10000001 382000 TELEPHONE COMMISSIONS 100,000         100,000         125,000         25,000           25.0         
100 10000001 383000 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10000001 389002 OTHER/MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 75,000           76,198           50,000           (26,198)          (34.4)        
100 10000001 389009 OVERTIME REIMBURSEMENTS-SHERIF -                     56,879           -                     (56,879)          (100.0)      
100 10000001 390215 TRANSFER FROM E-911 FUND 14,955           14,955           14,955           -                     -             
100 10000001 390271 TRANSFER FROM ST LIGHT FUND 4,000             4,000             4,000             -                     -             
100 10000001 390320 TRANSFER FROM 30% SPLOST -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10000001 390321 TRANSFER FROM 70% SPLOST 560,200         560,200         75,977           (484,223)        (86.4)        
100 10000001 390361 TRANSFER FROM CJC (Principal) 1,490,000      1,490,000      -                     (1,490,000)     (100.0)      
100 10000001 390505 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 700,785         700,785         700,785         -                     -             
100 10000001 390540 TRANSFER FROM SOLID WASTE FUND 5,272             5,272             5,272             -                     -             


1







FY 2012 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND
PROPOSAL


Fund Org Object Proj Description
FY 2011     


Orig Bud 
FY 2011      
Rev Bud 


FY 2012 
Proposal 


FY 12/FY 11 
Rev Diff.  % Diff. 


100 10000001 392100 SALE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10010002 334111 BOE School Resource Officer 132,000         132,000         132,000         -                     -             
100 10010002 341325 FIRE IMPACT ADMIN FEE 3% -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10010002 341601 POSTAGE FEES 21,000           21,000           21,000           -                     -             
100 10010002 341910 ELECTION SALES -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10010002 341940 COMMISSIONS ON TAX COLLECTIONS 285,000         285,000         260,000         (25,000)          (8.8)          
100 10010002 341945 REINSTATEMENT FEE-AUTO INSUR. 15,000           15,000           14,000           (1,000)            (6.7)          
100 10010002 344216 MUNI MUNICIPAL HANDLING FEE -                     -                     94,690           94,690           n/a
100 10010003 334211 EMA REIMBURSEMENTS 32,000           32,000           32,697           697                2.2           
100 10010003 371001 DONATIONS/MISCELLANEOUS -                     8,823             -                     (8,823)            (100.0)      
100 10020002 341120 STATE COURT FEES 125,000         125,000         150,000         25,000           20.0         
100 10020002 341150 PROBATE COURT FEES 190,000         190,000         300,000         110,000         57.9         
100 10020002 341190 PRE-TRIAL INTERVENT PRGM FEE 15,000           15,000           20,000           5,000             33.3         
100 10020002 341191 PUB DEF APPLICATION FEES 1,000             1,000             1,000             -                     -             
100 10020002 341201 LEGAL RECORDING FEES 415,000         415,000         415,000         -                     -             
100 10020002 351110 SUPERIOR COURT FINES 175,000         175,000         225,000         50,000           28.6         
100 10020002 351120 STATE COURT FINES 940,000         940,000         900,000         (40,000)          (4.3)          
100 10020002 351130 MAGISTRATE COURT FINES 175,000         175,000         250,000         75,000           42.9         
100 10020002 351160 JUVENILE COURT FINES 48,000           48,000           55,000           7,000             14.6         
100 10030002 342100 SHERIFF'S FEES 215,000         215,000         350,000         135,000         62.8         
100 10030002 346110 ANIMAL CONTROL & SHELTER FEES 25,000           25,000           22,000           (3,000)            (12.0)        
100 10030003 371002 DONATIONS/ANIMAL SHELTER 12,000           12,000           5,000             (7,000)            (58.3)        
100 10030003 371009 DONATION-RESTRICTD ANIMAL CTRL -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10040002 322990 UTILITY PERMITS -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 10040002 341703 LABOR CHARGES - VEHICLE MAINT 7,000             7,000             6,000             (1,000)            (14.3)        
100 10040004 334311 ROADS & BRIDGES GRANTS 357,000         357,000         476,295         119,295         33.4         
100 10040004 337041 ROADS & BRIDGES/FAYETTEVILLE 33,000           33,000           26,478           (6,522)            (19.8)        
100 10060002 347100 LIBRARY FEES 8,000             8,000             8,000             -                     -             
100 10060002 347500 PROGRAM FEES 195,000         195,000         210,000         15,000           7.7           
100 10060002 351500 LIBRARY FINES 36,000           36,000           36,000           -                     -             
100 10070002 323100 BUILDING PERMITS 175,000         175,000         210,000         35,000           20.0         
100 10070002 341323 ZONING & PLANNING FEES 7,500             7,500             7,000             (500)               (6.7)          
100 10070002 341324 DISTURBED ACRE FEES 750                750                750                -                     -             
100 10070002 341390 COUNTY DIGITAL MAP FEES (G-15) -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
100 Total GENERAL FUND 44,762,707    44,829,606    42,700,799    (2,128,807)     (4.7)          


2







FY 2012 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND
PROPOSAL


Fund Org Object Proj Description
FY 2011     


Orig Bud 
FY 2011      
Rev Bud 


FY 2012 
Proposal 


FY 12/FY 11 
Rev Diff.  % Diff. 


205 20520002 341110 SUPERIOR COURT FEES 55,000           55,000           66,000           11,000           20.0         
205 Total LAW LIBRARY SURCHARGE FUND 55,000           55,000           66,000           11,000           20.0         
210 21030003 351370 STATE CONFISCATED FUNDS 20,000           20,073           20,000           (73)                 (0.4)          
210 Total STATE CONFISCATED PROPERTY FUND 20,000           20,073           20,000           (73)                 (0.4)          
215 21500001 361000 INTEREST INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
215 21500001 390100 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 225,689         225,689         364,340         138,651         61.4         
215 21530002 342510 TELEPHONE SURCHARGE 875,000         875,000         850,000         (25,000)          (2.9)          
215 21530002 342520 WIRELESS SURCHARGE 1,025,000      1,025,000      1,035,000      10,000           1.0           
215 21530003 337031 E-911 - FAYETTEVILLE 68,316           68,316           117,649         49,333           72.2         
215 21530003 337032 E-911 - PEACHTREE CITY 156,406         156,406         253,552         97,146           62.1         
215 21530003 337033 E-911 - TYRONE 29,558           29,558           50,756           21,198           71.7         
215 Total EMERGENCY 911 FUND 2,379,969      2,379,969      2,671,297      291,328         12.2         
216 21630002 337021 JAIL CONSTRCT - FAYETTEVILLE 150,000         150,000         165,000         15,000           10.0         
216 21630002 337022 JAIL CONSTRC - PTC 90,000           90,000           120,000         30,000           33.3         
216 21630002 337023 JAIL CONSTRC - TYRONE 20,000           20,000           23,000           3,000             15.0         
216 21630002 351180 JAIL CONSTRUCTION FUND FINES 133,000         135,553         115,000         (20,553)          (15.2)        
216 Total JAIL SURCHARGE FUND 393,000         395,553         423,000         27,447           6.9           
217 21720002 351161 SUPPLEMENTAL JUVENILE FINES 27,000           28,200           30,000           1,800             6.4           
217 Total JUVENILE SUPERVISION SURCHARGE 27,000           28,200           30,000           1,800             6.4           
218 21800001 390100 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                     45,000           -                     (45,000)          (100.0)      
218 21850002 337011 VICTIMS ASST - FAYETTEVILLE 50,000           50,000           44,000           (6,000)            (12.0)        
218 21850002 337012 VICTIMS ASST - PTC 45,000           45,000           65,000           20,000           44.4         
218 21850002 337013 VICTIMS ASST - TYRONE 10,000           10,000           12,000           2,000             20.0         
218 21850002 351190 VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FINES 60,000           60,000           60,000           -                     -             
218 21850002 351194 VICTIMS RESTITUTION -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
218 Total VICTIMS ASSISTANCE SURCHARGE FUND 165,000         210,000         181,000         (29,000)          (13.8)        
219 21950002 351195 DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT FINES 53,000           53,000           85,000           32,000           60.4         
219 Total DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT FUND 53,000           53,000           85,000           32,000           60.4         
270 27000001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 4,250,000      4,250,000      4,037,500      (212,500)        (5.0)          
270 27000001 311130 TAXES - CURRENT - TIMBER -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
270 27000001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 110,000         110,000         103,000         (7,000)            (6.4)          
270 27000001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 350,000         350,000         355,000         5,000             1.4           
270 27000001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 7,900             7,900             7,900             -                     -             
270 27000001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 60,000           60,000           60,000           -                     -             
270 27000001 311345 HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
270 27000001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 3,000             3,000             9,000             6,000             200.0       
270 27000001 316200 INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX 2,150,000      2,150,000      2,050,000      (100,000)        (4.7)          


3







FY 2012 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND
PROPOSAL


Fund Org Object Proj Description
FY 2011     


Orig Bud 
FY 2011      
Rev Bud 


FY 2012 
Proposal 


FY 12/FY 11 
Rev Diff.  % Diff. 


270 27000001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 26,000           26,000           30,000           4,000             15.4         
270 27000001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY 1,500             1,500             700                (800)               (53.3)        
270 27000001 341321 IMPACT FEES/FIRE 30,000           30,000           30,000           -                     -             
270 27000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 10,000           10,000           7,000             (3,000)            (30.0)        
270 27030002 342200 FIRE INSPECTION FEES 10,000           10,000           7,500             (2,500)            (25.0)        
270 27030002 342205 PLAN REVIEW FEES 10,000           10,000           10,000           -                     -             
270 27030002 381001 RADIO TOWER RENTAL 37,500           37,500           33,500           (4,000)            (10.7)        
270 27030002 389002 OTHER/MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
270 27030003 371001 DONATIONS/MISCELLANEOUS -                     1,900             -                     (1,900)            (100.0)      
270 Total FIRE SERVICES FUND 7,055,900      7,057,800      6,741,100      (316,700)        (4.5)          
271 27100001 311190 TAXES - CURRENT - ST LIGHTS 303,000         303,000         315,000         12,000           4.0           
271 Total STREET LIGHTS FUND 303,000         303,000         315,000         12,000           4.0           
272 27200001 311110 TAXES - CURRENT - REAL PROP 1,560,000      1,560,000      1,482,000      (78,000)          (5.0)          
272 27200001 311130 TAXES - CURRENT - TIMBER -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
272 27200001 311310 TAXES - PERSN - PERSONAL 65,000           65,000           61,000           (4,000)            (6.2)          
272 27200001 311320 TAXES - PERSN - AUTO 119,000         119,000         120,000         1,000             0.8           
272 27200001 311330 TAXES - PERSN - MOBILE HOME 2,000             2,000             2,000             -                     -             
272 27200001 311340 RECORDING INTANGIBLES 20,000           20,000           20,000           -                     -             
272 27200001 311345 HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
272 27200001 311600 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 3,000             3,000             3,500             500                16.7         
272 27200001 319111 INTEREST/REAL PROPERTY 6,000             6,000             11,000           5,000             83.3         
272 27200001 319121 INTEREST/PERSONAL PROPERTY -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
272 27200001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 500                500                -                     (500)               (100.0)      
272 27200001 389002 OTHER/MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
272 27200002 342600 EMS AMBULANCE CHARGES 1,400,000      1,400,000      1,700,000      300,000         21.4         
272 27200002 342610 EMS AMBULANCE RECOVERIES -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
272 Total EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND 3,175,500      3,175,500      3,399,500      224,000         7.1           
290 29000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
290 Total SPLOST LIBRARY FUND -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
505 50540001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 34,500           34,500           6,000             (28,500)          (82.6)        
505 50540001 390321 TRANSFER FROM 70% SPLOST -                     144,045         -                     (144,045)        (100.0)      
505 50540002 344210 WATER SALES 13,882,324    13,882,324    14,006,600    124,276         0.9           
505 50540002 344212 METERS 75,600           75,600           75,600           -                     -             
505 50540002 344213 AVAILABILITY FEES 14,400           14,400           19,200           4,800             33.3         
505 50540002 344214 SERVICE FEES 49,300           49,300           56,700           7,400             15.0         
505 50540002 344215 PENALTIES 148,000         148,000         148,000         -                     -             
505 50540002 344216 MUNICIPAL HANDLING FEE 143,000         143,000         143,000         -                     -             


4







FY 2012 BUDGET - REVENUE BY FUND
PROPOSAL


Fund Org Object Proj Description
FY 2011     


Orig Bud 
FY 2011      
Rev Bud 


FY 2012 
Proposal 


FY 12/FY 11 
Rev Diff.  % Diff. 


505 50540002 344218 OTHER REVENUE -                     -                     -                     -                     n/a
505 50540002 345410 PARKING CHARGES 23,000           23,000           23,000           -                     -             
505 Total WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,370,124    14,514,169    14,478,100    (36,069)          (0.2)          
540 54000001 361000 INTEREST INCOME 3,000             3,000             2,000             (1,000)            (33.3)        
540 54040002 344190 HOST FEE CHARGES 41,162           41,162           48,128           6,966             16.9         
540 54040002 344192 COMMERCIAL YARDWASTE LEAF/LIMB 31,117           31,117           41,312           10,195           32.8         
540 54040002 344193 RESIDENTIAL YARDWASTE LEAF/LIM 25,983           25,983           59,068           33,085           127.3       
540 Total SOLID WASTE FUND 101,262         101,262         150,508         49,246           48.6         
610 61030323 390100 1323A TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                     9,696             -                     (9,696)            (100.0)      
610 Total VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT FUND -                     9,696             -                     (9,696)            (100.0)      


Grand Total ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 72,861,462    73,132,828    71,261,304    (1,871,524)     (2.6)          


5







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


Expenditures







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
BY FUND


100 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
GENERAL FUND 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 27,913,910$  29,497,720$  28,543,025$  29,213,225$  29,941,470$     30,272,841$     1,059,616$       3.6             
OTHER OPERATING 15,891,323$  14,589,104$  14,627,923$  16,067,444$  16,813,264$     15,793,217$     (274,227)           (1.7)            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,805,233$  44,086,824$  43,170,948$  45,280,669$  46,754,734       46,066,058       785,389$          1.7             


215 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
EMERGENCY 911 FUND 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,626,333$    1,623,025$    1,557,534$    1,750,523$    1,777,524$       1,777,524$       27,001$            1.5             
OTHER OPERATING 849,664         852,052         866,160         864,064         908,037            893,773            29,709              3.4             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,475,997$    2,475,077$    2,423,694$    2,614,587$    2,685,561         2,671,297         56,710$            2.2             


270 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FIRE SERVICES FUND 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 6,672,369$    6,954,003$    6,658,219$    7,017,070$    7,122,095$       7,122,095$       105,025$          1.5             
OTHER OPERATING 501,764         478,626         443,476         406,441         487,252            447,085            40,644              10.0           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,174,133$    7,432,629$    7,101,695$    7,423,511$    7,609,347         7,569,180         145,669$          2.0             


272 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,558,976$    2,578,713$    2,490,547$    2,640,507$    2,664,479$       2,664,479$       23,972$            0.9             
OTHER OPERATING 450,364         418,058         475,457         394,433         476,462            433,876            39,443              10.0           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,009,340$    2,996,771$    2,966,004$    3,034,940$    3,140,941$       3,098,355$       63,415$            2.1             


OTHER Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 218,791$       219,293$       41,115$         61,123$         72,754$            72,754$            11,631$            19.0           
OTHER OPERATING 1,265,454$    1,508,015$    1,190,761$    1,116,425$    1,095,314$       1,090,057$       (26,368)             (2.4)            


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,484,245$    1,727,308$    1,231,876$    1,177,548$    1,168,068         1,162,811         (14,737)$           (1.3)            


1







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
BY FUND


505 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
WATER SYSTEM FUND 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 3,125,515$    3,317,616$    3,299,653$    3,292,320$    3,408,490$       3,408,490$       116,170$          3.5             
OTHER OPERATING 5,703,293      5,766,067      6,100,353      10,841,443    11,069,609       11,069,610       228,167            2.1             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,828,808$    9,083,683$    9,400,006$    14,133,763$  14,478,099       14,478,100       344,337$          2.4             


540 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SOLID WASTE FUND 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 38,763$         40,215$         40,126$         39,534$         45,581$            45,581$            6,047$              15.3           
OTHER OPERATING 109,942         115,940         127,488         111,941         159,585            164,278            52,337              46.8           


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 148,705$       156,155$       167,614$       151,475$       205,166            209,859            58,384$            38.5           


TOTAL Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 42,154,657$  44,230,585$  42,630,219$  44,014,302$  45,032,393$     45,363,764$     1,349,462$       3.1             
OTHER OPERATING 24,771,804    23,727,862    23,831,618    29,802,191    31,009,523       29,891,896       89,705              0.3             


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,926,461$  67,958,447$  66,461,837$  73,816,493$  76,041,916       75,255,660       1,439,167$       1.9             


2







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10010320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ADMINISTRATION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 239,100$        199,275$        261,511$        253,806$        273,139$        273,139$        19,333$          7.6           
OTHER OPERATING 75,141            76,581            55,002            66,150            58,250            58,000            (8,150)             (12.3)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 314,241$        275,856$        316,513$        319,956$        331,389$        331,139$        11,183$          3.5           


10030910 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ANIMAL CONTROL 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 280,423$        321,047$        265,469$        265,239$        275,816$        275,816$        10,577$          4.0           
OTHER OPERATING 49,008            50,941            53,672            48,380            46,784            49,924            1,544              3.2           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 329,431$        371,988$        319,141$        313,619$        322,600$        325,740$        12,121$          3.9           


10010565 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
BUILDING & GROUNDS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,439,804$     1,489,414$     1,408,466$     1,440,425$     1,503,387$     1,503,387$     62,962$          4.4           
OTHER OPERATING 257,299          206,289          213,172          209,454          189,630          176,548          (32,906)           (15.7)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,697,103$     1,695,703$     1,621,638$     1,649,879$     1,693,017$     1,679,935$     30,056$          1.8           


10020310 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
CLERK OF STATE COURT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 175,653$        220,051$        234,222$        248,092$        266,810$        266,810$        18,718$          7.5           
OTHER OPERATING 29,686            24,500            30,533            28,292            32,556            28,292            -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 205,339$        244,551$        264,755$        276,384$        299,366$        295,102$        18,718$          6.8           


10020180 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 891,194$        953,994$        923,917$        950,128$        1,018,938$     1,018,938$     68,810$          7.2           
OTHER OPERATING*** 184,153          244,063          270,987          273,211          326,735          280,748          7,537              2.8           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,075,347$     1,198,057$     1,194,904$     1,223,339$     1,345,673$     1,299,686$     76,347$          6.2           


*** Starting in FY 2009, Jury Script Services was moved from Judges, Court Reporter to the Clerk of Superior Court.


3







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10010110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
COMMISSIONERS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 372,692$        394,439$        395,791$        399,303$        398,691$        405,937$        6,634$            1.7           
OTHER OPERATING 230,085          193,053          412,592          168,575          160,880          161,075          (7,500)             (4.4)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 602,777$        587,492$        808,383$        567,878$        559,571$        567,012$        (866)$              (0.2)         


21030390 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
CONFISCATED PROPERTY - STATE 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 40,486            40,743            32,647            72,833            75,400            75,400            2,567              3.5           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,486$          40,743$          32,647$          72,833$          75,400$          75,400$          2,567$            3.5           


10030700 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
COUNTY CORONER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 59,747$          55,572$          61,165$          62,363$          66,851$          66,851$          4,488$            7.2           
OTHER OPERATING 7,268              7,153              7,509              7,637              8,604              7,847              210                 2.7           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,015$          62,725$          68,674$          70,000$          75,455$          74,698$          4,698$            6.7           


10070130 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
COUNTY EXTENSION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 63,240$          74,595$          61,993$          60,092$          60,092$          60,092$          -$                    -            
OTHER OPERATING 53,440            42,783            39,341            55,686            70,047            69,472            13,786            24.8         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 116,680$        117,378$        101,334$        115,778$        130,139$        129,564$        13,786$          11.9         


4







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10080191 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER DEBT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 3,844,227       3,844,283       3,844,946       3,845,524       2,826,763       2,826,763       (1,018,761)      (26.5)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,844,227$     3,844,283$     3,844,946$     3,845,524$     2,826,763$     2,826,763$     (1,018,761)$    (26.5)       


10050112 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
DEPT OF FAMILY AND CHILDREN 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 41,800            41,800            40,128            40,128            41,800            40,128            -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,800$          41,800$          40,128$          40,128$          41,800$          40,128$          -$                    -            


10070510 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 313,262          335,569          304,361          303,348          303,348          303,348          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 313,262$        335,569$        304,361$        303,348$        303,348$        303,348$        -$                    -            


10020200 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 331,945          346,824          330,928          330,867          392,097          330,573          (294)                (0.1)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 331,945$        346,824$        330,928$        330,867$        392,097$        330,573$        (294)$              (0.1)         


21950610 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
DRUG ABUSE & TREATMENT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 52,473            65,023            73,119            50,070            59,450            59,450            9,380              18.7         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,473$          65,023$          73,119$          50,070$          59,450$          59,450$          9,380$            18.7         


5







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10080193 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
E911 RADIO SYSTEM DEBT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 993,762          993,762          993,762          993,761          993,761          993,761          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 993,762$        993,762$        993,762$        993,761$        993,761$        993,761$        -$                    -            


10010400 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ELECTIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 358,075$        665,072$        353,071$        537,109$        335,410$        434,959$        (102,150)$       (19.0)       
OTHER OPERATING 79,566            76,312            49,198            74,149            75,215            53,451            (20,698)           (27.9)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 437,641$        741,384$        402,269$        611,258$        410,625$        488,410$        (122,848)$       (20.1)       


21530800 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
EMERGENCY 911 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,626,333$     1,623,025$     1,557,534$     1,750,523$     1,777,524$     1,777,524$     27,001$          1.5           
OTHER OPERATING 849,664          852,052          866,160          864,064          908,037          893,773          29,709            3.4           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,475,997$     2,475,077$     2,423,694$     2,614,587$     2,685,561$     2,671,297$     56,710$          2.2           


27230600 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,558,976$     2,578,713$     2,490,547$     2,640,507$     2,664,479$     2,664,479$     23,972$          0.9           
OTHER OPERATING 450,364          418,058          475,457          394,433          476,462          433,876          39,443            10.0         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,009,340$     2,996,771$     2,966,004$     3,034,940$     3,140,941$     3,098,355$     63,415$          2.1           


6







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10010575 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ENGINEERING OFFICE*** 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 298,668$        338,240$        208,098$        257,331$        269,006$        269,006$        11,675$          4.5           
OTHER OPERATING 23,146            16,982            5,579              5,944              6,845              5,929              (15)                  (0.3)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 321,814$        355,222$        213,677$        263,275$        275,851$        274,935$        11,660$          4.4           


***In FY 2010, Engineering and Stormwater Management were divided. The Stormwater Management department was created.
10050114-572014 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FAYETTE COMMUNITY OPTIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 63,000            63,000            60,480            60,480            60,480            60,480            -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,000$          63,000$          60,480$          60,480$          60,480$          60,480$          -$                    -            


10050111 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FAYETTE COUNSELING CENTER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 133,270          133,270          127,939          127,939          127,939          127,939          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 133,270$        133,270$        127,939$        127,939$        127,939$        127,939$        -$                    -            


10010510 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FINANCE 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 771,387$        839,468$        825,225$        939,734$        979,382$        979,382$        39,648$          4.2           
OTHER OPERATING 77,169            83,842            76,150            85,396            84,655            84,013            (1,383)             (1.6)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 848,556$        923,310$        901,375$        1,025,130$     1,064,037$     1,063,395$     38,265$          3.7           


27030550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FIRE SERVICES 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 6,672,369$     6,954,003$     6,658,219$     7,017,070$     7,122,095$     7,122,095$     105,025$        1.5           
OTHER OPERATING 501,764          478,626          443,476          406,441          487,252          447,085          40,644            10.0         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,174,133$     7,432,629$     7,101,695$     7,423,511$     7,609,347$     7,569,180$     145,669$        2.0           


7







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10040900 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
FLEET MAINTENANCE 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 412,243$        471,328$        464,308$        478,757$        484,247$        484,247$        5,490$            1.1           
OTHER OPERATING 38,849            32,614            37,327            36,111            35,609            35,610            (501)                (1.4)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 451,092$        503,942$        501,635$        514,868$        519,856$        519,857$        4,989$            1.0           


10070140 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
GA FORESTRY COMMISSION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 2,516              2,516              1,369              3,422              3,422              3,422              -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,516$            2,516$            1,369$            3,422$            3,422$            3,422$            -$                    -            


10010540 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
HUMAN RESOURCES 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 361,926$        334,282$        341,289$        353,277$        369,185$        369,185$        15,908$          4.5           
OTHER OPERATING 101,103          72,094            81,615            82,645            75,134            63,330            (19,315)           (23.4)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 463,029$        406,376$        422,904$        435,922$        444,319$        432,515$        (3,407)$           (0.8)         


10010535 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
INFORMATION SYSTEMS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 633,301$        667,616$        605,617$        554,529$        574,071$        660,571$        106,042$        19.1         
OTHER OPERATING 104,936          93,685            99,234            110,283          95,767            92,617            (17,666)           (16.0)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 738,237$        761,301$        704,851$        664,812$        669,838$        753,188$        88,376$          13.3         


21630355 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
JAIL CONSTRUCTION SURCHARGE 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 481,752          563,882          461,525          483,048          447,942          447,942          (35,106)           (7.3)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 481,752$        563,882$        461,525$        483,048$        447,942$        447,942$        (35,106)$         (7.3)         


8







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10020160 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
JUDGES, COURT REPORTER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 9,679$            10,515$          8,446$            10,046$          7,209$            7,209$            (2,837)$           (28.2)       
OTHER OPERATING*** 495,803          364,668          347,811          338,897          338,897          332,436          (6,461)$           (1.9)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 505,482$        375,183$        356,257$        348,943$        346,106$        339,645$        (9,298)$           (2.7)         


*** Starting in FY 2009, Jury Script Services was moved from Judges, Court Reporter to the Clerk of Superior Court.
10020600 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
JUVENILE COURT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 260,233$        277,627$        270,682$        276,300$        287,352$        287,352$        11,052$          4.0           
OTHER OPERATING 64,250            46,077            47,344            41,898            41,279            39,125            (2,773)             (6.6)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 324,483$        323,704$        318,026$        318,198$        328,631$        326,477$        8,279$            2.6           


21720610 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
JUVENILE SUPERVISION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    11,533$          21,530$          21,530$          9,997$            86.7         
OTHER OPERATING 24,501            26,360            22,403            18,467            9,100              9,100              (9,367)             (50.7)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,501$          26,360$          22,403$          30,000$          30,630$          30,630$          630$               2.1           


10010530 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
LAW DEPARTMENT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 88,522$          148,316$        147,565$        160,877$        169,052$        169,052$        8,175$            5.1           
OTHER OPERATING 31,504            75,016            9,485              32,400            12,400            12,400            (20,000)           (61.7)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,026$        223,332$        157,050$        193,277$        181,452$        181,452$        (11,825)$         (6.1)         


20520750 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
LAW LIBRARY 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 90,457            84,614            52,689            67,160            67,160            67,160            -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 90,457$          84,614$          52,689$          67,160$          67,160$          67,160$          -$                    -            


9







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10060500 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
LIBRARY 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 536,744$        564,547$        534,053$        505,077$        517,525$        517,525$        12,448$          2.5           
OTHER OPERATING 231,158          217,992          224,471          225,413          518,430          355,910          130,497          57.9         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 767,902$        782,539$        758,524$        730,490$        1,035,955$     873,435$        142,945$        19.6         


10020400 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
MAGISTRATE COURT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 421,403$        443,815$        429,730$        440,618$        462,413$        462,413$        21,795$          4.9           
OTHER OPERATING 29,332            25,116            37,290            32,280            31,440            31,542            (738)                (2.3)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 450,735$        468,931$        467,020$        472,898$        493,853$        493,955$        21,057$          4.5           


10030290 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
MARSHAL 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 665,148$        658,601$        630,501$        645,763$        651,040$        651,040$        5,277$            0.8           
OTHER OPERATING 86,969            68,241            67,040            68,613            71,229            71,131            2,518              3.7           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 752,117$        726,842$        697,541$        714,376$        722,269$        722,171$        7,795$            1.1           


10010090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
NON DEPARTMENTAL-GEN GOVT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 553,034          497,281          473,490          488,729          482,559          482,559          (6,170)             (1.3)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 553,034$        497,281$        473,490$        488,729$        482,559$        482,559$        (6,170)$           (1.3)         


10







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10020090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
NON DEPARTMENTAL-JUDICIAL 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 268,994          248,894          231,932          223,956          227,567          223,956          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 268,994$        248,894$        231,932$        223,956$        227,567$        223,956$        -$                    -            


10030090 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
NON DEPARTMENTAL-PUB SAFETY 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 703,855          799,523          862,225          790,128          890,166          890,166          100,038          12.7         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 703,855$        799,523$        862,225$        790,128$        890,166$        890,166$        100,038$        12.7         


10070210 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 482,658$        491,157$        401,521$        408,508$        421,213$        421,213$        12,705$          3.1           
OTHER OPERATING 61,770            32,292            27,181            27,457            30,813            26,718            (739)                (2.7)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 544,428$        523,449$        428,702$        435,965$        452,026$        447,931$        11,966$          2.7           


10070411 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PLANNING & ZONING 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 429,319$        413,915$        395,554$        406,227$        419,212$        419,212$        12,985$          3.2           
OTHER OPERATING 23,485            13,498            13,414            14,369            13,342            13,010            (1,359)             (9.5)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 452,804$        427,413$        408,968$        420,596$        432,554$        432,222$        11,626$          2.8           


10020450 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PROBATE COURT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 324,198$        315,246$        258,535$        259,809$        276,552$        333,776$        73,967$          28.5         
OTHER OPERATING 20,383            19,206            26,028            39,596            32,125            27,845            (11,751)           (29.7)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 344,581$        334,452$        284,563$        299,405$        308,677$        361,621$        62,216$          20.8         


11







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10020800 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PUBLIC DEFENDER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 490,000          504,916          484,798          484,799          484,806          484,806          7                     0.0           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 490,000$        504,916$        484,798$        484,799$        484,806$        484,806$        7$                   0.0           


10050110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PUBLIC HEALTH 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 351,298          350,500          337,292          336,211          347,431          336,211          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 351,298$        350,500$        337,292$        336,211$        347,431$        336,211$        -$                    -            


10030930 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PUBLIC SAFETY & EMA 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 390,478$        405,938$        410,414$        406,236$        423,344$        423,344$        17,108$          4.2           
OTHER OPERATING 53,960            50,124            56,202            56,623            66,493            57,287            664                 1.2           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 444,438$        456,062$        466,616$        462,859$        489,837$        480,631$        17,772$          3.8           


10040100 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 187,620$        182,490$        172,790$        183,023$        172,891$        172,891$        (10,132)$         (5.5)         
OTHER OPERATING 3,825              3,697              9,502              8,334              16,811            17,019            8,685              104.2       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 191,445$        186,187$        182,292$        191,357$        189,702$        189,910$        (1,447)$           (0.8)         


10010517 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
PURCHASING 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 210,478$        213,542$        205,019$        208,656$        203,720$        203,720$        (4,936)$           (2.4)         
OTHER OPERATING 24,652            24,255            30,549            34,178            28,854            23,165            (11,013)           (32.2)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,130$        237,797$        235,568$        242,834$        232,574$        226,885$        (15,949)$         (6.6)         


12







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10060110 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
RECREATION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 360,327$        374,700$        346,224$        353,554$        365,705$        365,705$        12,151$          3.4           
OTHER OPERATING 784,472          749,839          744,874          758,644          744,255          738,255          (20,389)           (2.7)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,144,799$     1,124,539$     1,091,098$     1,112,198$     1,109,960$     1,103,960$     (8,238)$           (0.7)         


10040220 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
ROAD DEPARTMENT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 1,726,992$     1,797,572$     1,591,293$     1,679,032$     1,665,235$     1,746,087$     67,055$          4.0           
OTHER OPERATING 2,020,952       1,244,799       766,536          2,494,594       2,892,091       2,455,486       (39,108)           (1.6)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,747,944$     3,042,371$     2,357,829$     4,173,626$     4,557,326$     4,201,573$     27,947$          0.7           


10050520 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 110,000          117,246          109,856          174,556          188,460          174,556          -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 110,000$        117,246$        109,856$        174,556$        188,460$        174,556$        -$                    -            


10030310 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SHERIFF - ADMINISTRATION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 968,766$        911,095$        879,033$        884,051$        910,163$        910,163$        26,112$          3.0           
OTHER OPERATING 100,250          74,460            88,186            79,392            80,281            81,377            1,985              2.5           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,069,016$     985,555$        967,219$        963,443$        990,444$        991,540$        28,097$          2.9           


13







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10030321 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SHERIFF - CID 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 2,826,412$     2,762,316$     2,504,262$     2,506,701$     2,553,613$     2,553,613$     46,912$          1.9           
OTHER OPERATING 306,688          280,230          246,568          232,116          299,719          237,919          5,803              2.5           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,133,100$     3,042,546$     2,750,830$     2,738,817$     2,853,332$     2,791,532$     52,715$          1.9           


10030323 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SHERIFF - FIELD OPERATIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 4,973,492$     5,422,772$     5,723,680$     5,675,369$     5,928,780$     5,928,780$     253,411$        4.5           
OTHER OPERATING 602,341          440,031          598,364          581,186          742,139          595,716          14,530            2.5           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,575,833$     5,862,803$     6,322,044$     6,256,555$     6,670,919$     6,524,496$     267,941$        4.3           


10030326 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SHERIFF - JAIL OPERATIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 4,539,225$     4,900,074$     4,697,688$     4,820,770$     5,031,402$     5,031,402$     210,632$        4.4           
OTHER OPERATING 1,068,490       1,061,078       1,279,038       1,132,090       1,419,746       1,450,329       318,239          28.1         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,607,715$     5,961,152$     5,976,726$     5,952,860$     6,451,148$     6,481,731$     528,871$        8.9           


54040500 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 38,763$          40,215$          40,126$          39,534$          45,581$          45,581$          6,047$            15.3         
OTHER OPERATING 109,942          115,940          127,488          111,941          159,585          164,278          52,337            46.8         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 148,705$        156,155$        167,614$        151,475$        205,166$        209,859$        58,384$          38.5         


10020330 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
STATE COURT JUDGE 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 283,580$        293,270$        287,208$        292,861$        264,447$        264,447$        (28,414)$         (9.7)         
OTHER OPERATING 63,158            57,897            56,482            64,250            64,250            66,600            2,350              3.7           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 346,738$        351,167$        343,690$        357,111$        328,697$        331,047$        (26,064)$         (7.3)         


14







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


10020320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
STATE COURT SOLICITOR 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 303,535$        303,182$        467,037$        467,379$        478,732$        478,732$        11,353$          2.4           
OTHER OPERATING 19,143            19,637            37,217            24,910            27,307            25,178            268                 1.1           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 322,678$        322,819$        504,254$        492,289$        506,039$        503,910$        11,621$          2.4           


10040320 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    303,165$        301,940$        312,328$        312,328$        10,388$          3.4           
OTHER OPERATING -                      -                      19,190            20,505            20,507            17,517            (2,988)             (14.6)       
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -$                    -$                    322,355$        322,445$        332,835$        329,845$        7,400$            2.3           


27140260 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
STREET LIGHTS 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 268,159          281,151          283,711          291,655          297,818          297,818          6,163              2.1           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 268,159$        281,151$        283,711$        291,655$        297,818$        297,818$        6,163$            2.1           


10010550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
TAX ASSESSOR 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 720,741$        778,848$        695,140$        685,860$        714,352$        714,352$        28,492$          4.2           
OTHER OPERATING 76,110            41,161            71,836            113,076          107,903          101,895          (11,181)           (9.9)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 796,851$        820,009$        766,976$        798,936$        822,255$        816,247$        17,311$          2.2           


10010545 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
TAX COMMISSIONER 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 846,907$        803,789$        773,343$        834,383$        830,165$        830,165$        (4,218)$           (0.5)         
OTHER OPERATING 190,250          158,948          168,155          171,119          198,850          185,750          14,631            8.6           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,037,157$     962,737$        941,498$        1,005,502$     1,029,015$     1,015,915$     10,413$          1.0           


15







FY 2012 BUDGET - TOTAL EXPENDITURES
BY DEPARTMENT


21850553 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
VICTIMS ASSISTANCE*** 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 218,791$        219,293$        41,115$          49,590$          51,224$          51,224$          1,634$            3.3           
OTHER OPERATING 136,528          139,986          130,671          133,192          138,444          133,187          (5)                    (0.0)         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 355,319$        359,279$        171,786$        182,782$        189,668$        184,411$        1,629$            0.9           


*** Provides funding to State Court Solicitor, District Attorney, and Promise Place.
505 WATER SYSTEM Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %


2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 3,125,515$     3,317,616$     3,299,653$     3,292,320$     3,408,490$     3,408,490$     116,170$        3.5           
OTHER OPERATING 5,703,293       5,766,067       6,100,353       10,841,443     11,069,609     11,069,610     228,167          2.1           
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,828,808$     9,083,683$     9,400,006$     14,133,763$   14,478,099$   14,478,100$   344,337$        2.4           


10050550 Actual Actual Actual Rev Bud FY 2012 FY 2012 FY12/FY11 %
YOUTH PROTECTION 2008 2009 2010 2011  Requested  Proposal Difference  Diff. 


TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    N/A
OTHER OPERATING 20,566            20,566            19,743            19,743            19,743            19,743            -                      -            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,566$          20,566$          19,743$          19,743$          19,743$          19,743$          -$                    -            


16







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


Capital Projects







# Department Project Description
 Project     


Cost  Recomm  Proposal Funding Source
1 Commissioners Video Recording Equipment 10,209$       10,209$         10,209$         Capital Projects Fund


2 Information Systems Virtual Server Backup System 25,000         25,000           25,000           Capital Projects Fund


3 Sheriff - Jail Crossmatch Fingerprint Scanner 15,405         15,405           15,405           Capital Projects Fund


4 Recreation (1) Brooks Park Erosion Control 20,000         20,000           20,000           Capital Projects Fund


5 Recreation (2) Kenwood Park Erosion Control 45,000         45,000           45,000           
Kenwood Park Capital 


Fund


6 Recreation (3) Kenwood Park Drainage Repair             5,000               5,000               5,000 
Kenwood Park Capital 


Fund
7 Recreation (4) McCurry Park Drainage Repair 15,000         15,000           15,000           Capital Projects Fund
8 Recreation (5) Brooks Park Fence Replacement 40,000         40,000           40,000           Capital Projects Fund
9 Recreation (7) McCurry Park Roof Replacement 6,500           6,500             6,500             Capital Projects Fund


10 Recreation (9) (2) Park Scoreboard Replacements - Brooks Park 10,000         -                     -                     
11 Recreation (9) (2) Park Scoreboard Replacements - Kiwanis Park 10,000         -                     -                     
12 Recreation (9) (3) Park Scoreboard Replacements - McCurry Park 15,000         -                     -                     
13 Recreation (8) Brooks Park Retaining Wall Completion 5,000           5,000             5,000             Capital Projects Fund
14 Recreation (6) McCurry Park Field Renovation 5,000           5,000             5,000             Capital Projects Fund


Recreation Total 176,500$     141,500$       141,500$       


15 Permits & Inspections CALComp Scan Plus IV Digital Scanner 15,000         -                     -                     


16 Fleet Maintenance Maintenance & Repair Tracking Software Upgrade 12,000         12,000           12,000           Capital Projects Fund


17 Road Dept Bridge Maintenance - Hampton Rd @ Flint River 8,000           8,000             8,000             Capital Projects Fund


18 Road Dept Bridge Maintenance - McDonough Rd @ Flint River 10,000         10,000           10,000           Capital Projects Fund
19 Road Dept Bridge Maintenance - Redwine Rd @ Whitewater Creek 8,000           8,000             8,000             Capital Projects Fund
20 Road Dept Bridge Maintenance - Eastin Rd @ Whitewater Creek 5,000           5,000             5,000             Capital Projects Fund
21 Road Dept Snead Road - Paving and Widening -                   -                     36,700           Capital Projects Fund


Road Dept Total 31,000$       31,000$         67,700$         


FY 2012 BUDGET - CAPITAL PROJECTS
PROPOSAL


1







# Department Project Description
 Project     


Cost  Recomm  Proposal Funding Source


FY 2012 BUDGET - CAPITAL PROJECTS
PROPOSAL


22 Stormwater Drainage Improvements - Longshore Way 40,000         -                     -                     
23 Stormwater Drainage Improvements - Kari Glen Drive 29,000         -                     -                     
24 Stormwater Replacement of pipes - 150 Hall Place (Tributary to Lake Horton) 40,000         -                     40,000           Capital Projects Fund
25 Stormwater Replacement of pipe - 105 Deer Forrest Trail 40,000         -                     40,000           Capital Projects Fund
26 Stormwater Replacement of pipe - 1125 Brittany Way 40,000         -                     -                     


Stormwater Management Total 189,000$     -$                   80,000$         


27 E911 Installation of VHF Transmitters 14,000         -                     -                     


28 Fire Services Foam System Retrofit 11,000         -                     -                     
29 Fire Services Replace Rear Pad @ Fire Station #8 12,000         -                     -                     


Fire Services Total 23,000$       -$                   -$                   


Total 511,114$     235,114$       351,814$       


Capital Projects Fund 424,114$     185,114$       301,814$       
Kenwood Park Capital Fund 50,000         50,000           50,000           


E911 14,000         -                     -                     
Fire Services 23,000         -                     -                     


Total 511,114$     235,114$       351,814$       


2







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


5-Year CIP Plan







Department


Total     
Project(s)      


Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Project(s)


Criminal Justice Center 3,500,000$       500,000$         500,000$         500,000$         500,000$          500,000$         2,500,000$      1,000,000$      


Emergency 911 122,500            122,500          -                     -                     -                      -                     122,500          -                     


Fire, EMS, and EMA 5,451,003         205,728          45,000            45,000            45,000             45,000            385,728          5,065,275       


Information Systems 1,443,000         628,500          102,500          251,500          341,500            119,000          1,443,000       -                     


Marshal 86,025              -                     -                     -                     -                      -                     -                     86,025            


Recreation 3,605,000         680,000          725,000          700,000          650,000            600,000          3,355,000       250,000          


Road Department 1,457,330         131,230          455,000          239,600          410,600            220,900          1,457,330       -                     


Sheriff's Office 789,410            109,410          105,000          115,000          -                      -                     329,410          460,000          


Stormwater Management 1,494,662         1,044,662       450,000          -                     -                      -                     1,494,662       -                     


Vehicle Replacement 3,500,000         -                     625,000          625,000          625,000            625,000          2,500,000       1,000,000       


Governmental Funds 21,448,930       3,422,030       3,007,500       2,476,100       2,572,100         2,109,900       13,587,630     7,861,300       


Solid Waste 175,000            175,000          -                     -                     -                      -                     175,000          -                     


Water System 26,250,000       9,000,000       -                     -                     6,250,000         3,000,000       18,250,000     8,000,000       


Enterprise Funds 26,425,000       9,175,000       -                     -                     6,250,000         3,000,000       18,425,000     8,000,000       


Totals: 47,873,930$     12,597,030$     3,007,500$       2,476,100$       8,822,100$       5,109,900$       32,012,630$     15,861,300$     


Source of Funding


General Fund 15,971,469$     3,158,094$       3,007,500$       2,531,650$       2,572,100$       2,156,100$       13,425,444$     2,546,025$       
E911 Fund 122,500            122,500            -                       -                       -                       -                       122,500            -                       
Fire Fund 3,422,804         101,329            -                       30,975              115,500            -                       247,804            3,175,000         
EMS Fund 932,157            40,107              -                       26,550              115,500            -                       182,157            750,000            
Solid Waste Fund 175,000            175,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       175,000            -                       
Water System Fund 26,250,000       9,000,000         -                       -                       6,250,000         3,000,000         18,250,000       8,000,000         


Total - All Funds 46,873,930$     12,597,030$    3,007,500$      2,589,175$      9,053,100$       5,156,100$      32,402,905$    14,471,025$    


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSAL


1







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Completion of CJC 3rd Floor GF 3,500,000$ 500,000$    500,000$    500,000$     500,000$    500,000$    2,500,000$ 1,000,000$ 


Total: 3,500,000$ 500,000$    500,000$    500,000$     500,000$    500,000$    2,500,000$ 1,000,000$ 
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund, E911; O=Other


Criminal Justice Center Project Cost Summary 


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


2







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Uninterrupted Power Supply E911 43,500$       43,500$       -$                -$                 -$                -$                43,500$       -$                


Generator E911 79,000        79,000        -                  -                   79,000        -                  


Total: 122,500$    122,500$    -$                -$                 -$                -$                122,500$    -$                
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund, E911; O=Other


Emergency 911 Project Cost Summaries 


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


3







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Severe Weather Warning Sirens GF 540,000$     90,000$       90,000$       90,000$        90,000$       90,000$       450,000$     90,000$       
Recommended Change - reduce from 2 to 1 (315,000)    (45,000)$     (45,000)$     (45,000)$      (45,000)$     (45,000)$     (225,000)    (90,000)      


225,000        45,000          45,000          45,000          45,000          45,000          225,000        -                   


Reconstruction-Fire Station #2 F 1,300,000   -                 -                 -                  -                 1,300,000   1,300,000   -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 -                 -                 -                  -                 (1,300,000) (1,300,000) 1,300,000  


1,300,000   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 1,300,000   


Construction of HQ/EOC* F/EMS/GF 2,250,000   -                 -                 -                  -                 2,250,000   2,250,000   -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 -                 -                 -                  -                 (2,250,000) (2,250,000) 2,250,000  


2,250,000   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 2,250,000   


SCBA-Breathing Apparatus F 825,000      -                 -                 -                  -                 825,000      825,000      -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 -                 -                 -                  -                 (825,000)    (825,000)    825,000     


825,000      -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 825,000      


Addition/Renovation of Fire Station # 8 F 300,000      100,000      100,000      100,000        -                 -                 300,000      -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 (100,000)    (100,000)    (100,000)      -                 -                 (300,000)    300,000     


300,000      -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 300,000      


Mobile & Portable Radios-Fire F 146,475      -                 -                 30,975          115,500      -                 146,475      -                 
Mobile & Portable Radios-EMS EMS 142,050      -                 -                 26,550          115,500      -                 142,050      -                 
Mobile & Portable Radios-Public Safety & EMA GF 101,750      -                 -                 55,550          -                 46,200        101,750      -                 


Total Mobile & Portable Radios (new) 390,275      -                 -                 113,075        231,000      46,200        390,275      -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 -                 -                 (113,075)      (231,000)    (46,200)      (390,275)    390,275     


390,275      -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                 390,275      


Computer Technology-Fire F 101,329      101,329      -                 -                  -                 -                 101,329      -                 
Computer Technology-EMS EMS 40,107        40,107        -                 -                  -                 -                 40,107        -                 
Computer Technology-Public Safety & EMA GF 19,292        19,292        -                 -                  -                 -                 19,292        -                 


Total Computer Technology (new) 160,728      160,728      -                 -                  -                 -                 160,728      -                 


Total: 5,451,003$  205,728$     45,000$       45,000$        45,000$       45,000$       385,728$     5,065,275$  
1 EMS=EMS Fund, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other


*The project for the construction of the HQ/EOC will be funded with monies from the Fire Fund, the EMS Fund, and the General Fund (1/3 each)


Fire Services, EMS, and Emergency Management Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


4







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016 Future Projects


Aerial Photography GF 220,000$        -$                -$                   -$                  220,000$      -$                  220,000$       -$                       


Strategic Technology Plan GF 1,223,000      628,500     102,500        251,500       121,500       119,000       1,223,000     -                        


Total: 1,443,000$     628,500$    102,500$       251,500$      341,500$      119,000$      1,443,000$    -$                       


Strategic Technology Plan STP Initiative 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL Recurring
 One-Time Costs


GO8 Equipment Refresh - DeskTops 185,000$  185,000$    YES
GO8 Equipment Refresh - Network 85,000     85,000       YES
GO8 Equipment Refresh - Server/Data Storage 80,000     80,000       YES
IN6 McDonough Rd Fiber Optic Cable 180,000   180,000     NO
IN7 Intrusion Dection System (IDS/IPS) 20,000$      20,000       YES
GO7 IS Metrics (Network Monitoring Software) 20,000$     20,000       YES
AP1 Expand Energov Software Programs 110,000    110,000     YES
SD6 Microsoft Enterprise (pay over 5 years) 77,000     77,000       116,000    116,000$   116,000$   502,000     YES
IN8 Implement Desktop Virtualization (VDI) 16,000     16,000       YES
IN4 Install 8-Foot Generator Fence 3,000        3,000         NO


AP2,GO9,SD5,SD4 GIS Technician Associated Costs 5,500       5,500         5,500        5,500        22,000       NO
Total One-Time Costs 628,500$  102,500$    251,500$   121,500$   119,000$   1,223,000$ 


Annual Costs - Hardware/Software
GO8 Equipment Refresh 350,000$    350,000$   350,000$   350,000$   350,000$      


Intrusion Dection System (IDS/IPS) 3,000        3,000        3,000        3,000           
IS Metrics (Network Monitoring Software) 3,000        3,000        3,000           
Expand Energov Software Programs 20,000      20,000      20,000         
Microsoft Enterprise Agreement -               90,000         
Implement Desktop Virtualization (VDI) 2,400        2,400           


350,000$    353,000$   376,000$   378,400$   468,400$      
Annual Personnel Costs


GIS Technician 86,500      86,500        86,500        86,500        86,500        86,500           
Information Security Officer 75,000        75,000        75,000        75,000        75,000           
Project Manager 86,500        86,500        86,500        86,500           
Application Specialist 86,500        86,500        86,500           


86,500$   161,500$    248,000$   334,500$   334,500$   334,500$      


Total Annual Costs 86,500$   511,500$    601,000$   710,500$   712,900$   802,900$      


Information Systems Project Cost Summaries 


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


5







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Mobile & Portable Radios (new) GF 86,025$      -$                -$                39,825$       46,200$      -$                86,025$      -$                
Recommended Change - move to future -                 -                 -                 (39,825)       (46,200)      -                 (86,025)      86,025       


86,025       -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 86,025       


Total: 86,025$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                86,025$      
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other


Marshal Project Cost Summaries 


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


6







Project Title
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects
Kenwood Park Enhancements GF 9,100,000      1,400,000    1,400,000    2,100,000    2,100,000    2,100,000    9,100,000      -                   


Recommended change (7,600,000)  (1,100,000) (1,100,000) (1,800,000)  (1,800,000) (1,800,000) (7,600,000)  -                
Total - Kenwood Park GF 1,500,000    300,000     300,000     300,000      300,000     300,000     1,500,000    -                 


Kiwanis Park Enhancements GF 628,000       126,500     251,500     100,000      75,000       75,000       628,000       -                 
Recommended change (233,000)     (56,500)     (176,500)   -                 -                -                (233,000)     -                


Total - Kiwanis Park GF 395,000       70,000       75,000       100,000      75,000       75,000       395,000       -                 


McCurry Park Enhancements GF 1,790,000    310,000     480,000     300,000      275,000     225,000     1,590,000    200,000     
Recommended change (180,000)     -                (180,000)   -                 -                -                (180,000)     -                


GF 1,610,000    310,000     300,000     300,000      275,000     225,000     1,410,000    200,000     


McCurry Park Multi-Purpose Field Completion (new) GF 50,000         50,000       -                  -                  -                 -                 50,000         
Recommended change -                  (50,000)     -                 -                 -                -                (50,000)       50,000      


GF 50,000         -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                   50,000       


Total - McCurry Park GF 1,660,000    310,000     300,000     300,000      275,000     225,000     1,410,000    250,000     


Land-SubArea 2 and Sub-Area 3 GF 1,100,000    -                 1,100,000  -                  -                 -                 1,100,000    -                 
Recommended Change (1,100,000)  -                (1,100,000) -                 -                -                (1,100,000)  -                


Total - Land-SubArea 2 and 3 GF -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                   -                 


Security System GF 50,000           -                   50,000         -                   -                   -                   50,000           -                   


Multipurpose Building (reinstated)* GF 2,000,000    -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                   2,000,000  
Recommended Change (2,000,000)  -                -                 -                 -                -                -                  (2,000,000)


Total - Multipurpose Bldg GF -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                   -                 


Total: 3,605,000$   680,000$    725,000$    700,000$    650,000$    600,000$    3,355,000$   250,000$    
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other.


*Project was removed from last year's CIP plan.


Recreation Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


7







Project Title
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


ROADS 


Swanson Road- Engineering/Construction GF 391,900     -                 -                 -                  171,000     220,900     391,900     -                 


Kelly Road - Engineering/Construction GF 804,200       -                   325,000       239,600       239,600       -                   804,200       -                   


Trickum Creek Road - Construction* GF 261,230       131,230       130,000       -                   -                   -                   261,230       -                   


Total: 1,457,330$ 131,230$    455,000$    239,600$     410,600$    220,900$    1,457,330$ -$                
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other.


*Trickum Creek Road Construction project cost: FY 2009 246,000$     proj. 9220D approved in FY 2009
FY 2012 131,230       
FY 2013 130,000       


Total 507,230$     


Road Department Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


8







Project Title/Number 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Electronic Access Card Control System GF 42,000$       42,000$       -$                 -$                -$                -$                42,000$       -$                
Replacement (2) of Security X-Ray Scanning Devices GF 59,410        59,410        -                  -                  -                 -                 59,410        -                 
On-site Security Assessment GF 8,000          8,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 8,000          -                 
Placement of additional video surveillance locations GF 95,000        -                 95,000        -                  -                 -                 95,000        -                 
Enhancement of ingress control to sensitive areas GF 10,000        -                 10,000        -                  -                 -                 10,000        -                 
Relocation of the existing Security Control Office GF 115,000        -                   -                   115,000        -                   -                   115,000        -                   


Justice Center Enhancements GF 329,410$     109,410$     105,000$     115,000$      -$                -$                329,410$     -$                


Consolidated Public Safety Training Facility* GF/F/EMS 460,000$     30,000        30,000        400,000        -                 -                 460,000      -                 
Recommended Change - move to future -                 (30,000)      (30,000)      (400,000)      -                 -                 (460,000)    460,000      


460,000$     -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                 460,000      


Total: 789,410$     109,410$     105,000$     115,000$      -$                -$                329,410$     460,000$     
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund, EMS; O=Other


*The Consolidated Public Safety Training Facility will be a joint effort between the Sheriff's Office and the Fire/EMS Dept. The consolidated training facility will includ
  a firearms training structure. The project will remain under the Sheriff's Office while more details (funding sources) are known as this project moves forward
  FY 2012 and FY 2013 include $30,000 each for the conceptualization of the project and FY 2014 includes the balance of last year's request for the original training facility
  ($460,000-$60,000). Later phases will include land acquisition, fencing, interior roads, utilities, main building, and associated structures


Sheriff's Office Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


9







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Floodplain Mapping* GF 414,662$         414,662$          414,662$          -$                 


Drainage Improvements - Coastline Rd @ Whitewater Creek GF 150,000         150,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 150,000          -                 
Recommended change move to FY 2013 (150,000)        150,000    -                  -                 -                 -                     -                


Drainage Improvements - Cross Creek Trail @ Gay Creek GF 130,000         130,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 130,000          -                 
Recommended change move to FY 2013 (130,000)        130,000    -                  -                 -                 -                     -                


Drainage Improvements - Merrydale Drive GF 90,000           90,000            -                  -                  -                 -                 90,000            -                 
Drainage Improvements - Kirkley Rd GF 225,000         225,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 225,000          -                 
Drainage Improvements - Old Senoia Rd @ Perry Creek GF 90,000           90,000            -                  -                  -                 -                 90,000            -                 


Recommended change move to FY 2013 (90,000)          90,000      -                  -                 -                 -                     -                
Drainage Improvements - Emerald Lake Drive GF 140,000         140,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 140,000          -                 
Drainage Improvements - Callaway Road GF 80,000           80,000            -                  -                  -                 -                 80,000            -                 


Recommended change move to FY 2013 (80,000)          80,000      -                  -                 -                 -                     -                
Replacement of pipe - 130 Morning Dove Drive (Gingercake Creek) GF 175,000         175,000          -                  -                  -                 -                 175,000          -                 


Drainage/Pipe replacement projects (new)** 1,080,000$     630,000$         450,000$    -$                -$                -$                1,080,000$      -$                


Total:*** 1,494,662$     1,044,662$     450,000$    -$               -$               -$               1,494,662$     -$               
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other.


*Floodplain Mapping total project cost $630,000: 76,000$          project P7011, FY 2007
274,000         project 9575B, FY 2009
350,000$        total previously approved


Less: 134,662           funding transferred to Stormwater Utility Feasibility Study (project 0320A), FY 2011
215,338$        


Add: 414,662         funding requested for FY 2012
630,000$        total cost of project


**Projects requested by the Road Dept.


Stormwater Management Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


10







Project Title 
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Equipment Replacement E 175,000$     175,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 175,000$     -$                 


Total: 175,000$    175,000$    -$                -$                 -$                -$                175,000$    -$                
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other.


Solid Waste Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


11







Project Title
Project 
Number


Funding 
Source1


Total Project 
Cost FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016


Total 
FY 2012


- FY 2016
Future 


Projects


Lake McIntosh Construction RB,GE 4,000,000$    -$                -$                -$                4,000,000$ -$                4,000,000$    -$                


Horseman's Water Tank GE 2,000,000     -                 -                 -                  1,000,000  1,000,000  2,000,000     -                 


Porter Road Line Extension RB,GE 2,000,000     -                 -                 -                  2,000,000  2,000,000     -                 


 Porter Road Water Tank RB,GE 2,000,000     -                 -                  -                 -                   2,000,000  


 South Fayette Plant Expansion RB 6,000,000     -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                   6,000,000  


Highway 74 Pressure Improve GE 1,250,000     -                 -                 -                  1,250,000  -                 1,250,000     -                 


Treatment Enhancement GE 9,000,000     9,000,000  -                 -                  -                 -                 9,000,000     -                 


Total: 26,250,000$  9,000,000$ -$                -$                6,250,000$ 3,000,000$ 18,250,000$  8,000,000$ 
1 A=Appropriated Fund Balance, E=Enterprise Fund, F=Fire Fund, GE=GEFA Loans, GF=General Fund, GOB=General Obligation Bonds, GR=Grants, IF=Impact Fees,
  LP=Lease-Purchase, PR=Road Projects, RB=Revenue Bonds, SPLOST=Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax, V=Vehicle Replacement Fund; O=Other.


Water System Project Cost Summaries


FY 2012 BUDGET - 5 YEAR CIP PLAN


12







FY 2012 Budget Proposal


Vehicle/Equipment Replacement







FY 2012 BUDGET - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
PROPOSAL


Year/Make/Model Department  MILEAGE MILEAGE 
DATE


 Replacement 
Cost NOTES Replace in 


Fiscal Year


1999 JEEP CHEROKEE ENGINEERING 116,676        3/16/2011 23,435$               Requested Ford Explorer, 
recommend replacing in FY 2014 


with Ford Focus or Fiesta


2014


2003 FORD CROWN VICTORIA FIRE 120,181        3/29/2011 25,000$               
Recommend Dodge Charger as 


replacement


2012


2001 GMC YUKON FIRE 109,812        2/25/2011 25,000$               
Still in good condition


2013


1990 E-1 HUSH PUMPER FIRE 130,648        2/1/2011 408,000$             
Need input from department, request 


same type vehicle?
Consider in 
future year


2003 FORD F-150 PICKUP TRUCK PERMITS & INSP 141,696        3/24/2011 19,080$               
Replace with compact fuel efficient 


truck


2012


2003 FORD EXPLORER SHERIFF - CID 111,912        3/28/2011 25,024$               
Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 


equip


2012


2006 PONTIAC GRAND PRIX GXP SHERIFF - CID 112,308        4/18/2011 25,024$               
Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 


equip


2012


2002 PONTIAC GRAND PRIX SHERIFF - CID 91,714          9/10/2010 25,024$               
Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 


equip


2013


2002 DODGE INTREPID SHERIFF - CID 106,331        4/20/2011 25,024$               Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 
equip


2012


2006 CHEVROLET IMPALA SHERIFF - CID 97,831          3/25/2011 25,024$               Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 
equip


2013


2005 TOYOTA 4-RUNNER SHERIFF - CID 84,553          3/28/2011 25,024$               Based on cost estimate-Tahoe/add 
equip


2014


2002 JEEP LIBERY SPORT SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


117,917        3/2/2011 22,660$               
Based on Charger


2012


1







FY 2012 BUDGET - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
PROPOSAL


Year/Make/Model Department  MILEAGE MILEAGE 
DATE


 Replacement 
Cost NOTES Replace in 


Fiscal Year


1999 FORD MUSTANG SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


22,660$               


Based on Charger


2012


2004 FORD MUSTANG SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


102,553        3/2/2011 22,660$               


Based on Charger


2013


2005 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


103,667        2/25/2011 22,660$               


Based on Charger


2012


2006 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


117,621        2/24/2011 22,660$               


Based on Charger


2012


2006 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


111,379        2/22/2011 22,660$               
Based on Charger


2012


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


108,032        4/12/2011 22,660$               
Based on Charger


2013


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


110,392        3/1/2011 22,660$               


Based on Charger


2012


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


107,322        3/24/2011 22,660$               


Based on Charger


2012


2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA SHERIFF - FLD 
OPS


120,038        3/22/2011 22,660$               
Based on Charger


2012


2000 CHEVROLET S-10 PICKUP SHERIFF - JAIL 91,052          9/22/2010 17,000$               


Replace in 2014


2014


300,432$           TOTAL - FY 2012 


2







FY 2012 BUDGET - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
PROPOSAL


 DESCRIPTION DATE ACQ  COST MANUFACTURER MODEL
USEFUL 


LIFE
SCHED REPL 


DATE FY Replace  Est. Cost 
TRAILER, TRANSPORT, 1980 LOW BOY 6/30/1981 19,000    TRANSPORT                 TRY50DH 15 6/29/1986 2012 80,500$       
COMPACTOR ASPHALT, VIBRATORY DO65 6/30/1994 60,137    INGERSOLL-RAND DD65 15 6/29/2009 wait -                   
ROLLER, INGERSOLL-RAND DD90 9/24/1998 73,465    INGERSOLL-RAND DD90 15 9/23/2013 wait -                   


Total 80,500$       


Equipment Replacement 2012 80,500$       


3





		Finance- Budget Update Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Budget Update Backup

		Cover and section templates

		Cover

		Content

		Summary

		Revenue

		Expenditures

		Capital Projects

		CIP Plan

		Veh_Equip Replac



		FY2012 Budget Calendar.pdf

		BudgetCalendar



		BOC Meetings - Changes to FY 2012 Budget.pdf

		BOC Workshops - May 23-24



		Budget Summary updated.pdf

		FY 2012 Jun 1



		Comparison FY 2012 to FY 2011 to update.pdf

		Comparison for copy



		Personnel FTE.pdf

		2012 FTE Summary



		FY 2012 Budget - Revenues.pdf

		REVENUE



		Expenditures.pdf

		FY2012 Expenditures recap for books

		Summary by Fund

		DEPTS





		FY 2012 Capital Projects Proposal.pdf

		Cap Proj



		5-Year CIP Plan.pdf

		FY 2012 Budget 5-Year CIP Plan FINAL

		Aggregate (2)

		CrimJusticeCenter

		E911

		Fire&EmSvc

		InfoSys (2)

		Marshal

		Recreation  (2)

		Roads

		Sheriff's

		StormwaterMgt

		Solid Waste

		Water





		Vehicles and Equipment.pdf

		Vehicles Recommended

		FY2012



		Equipment Recommended

		FY 2012 Equip - Road Dept
















COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey


Approval of staff's recommendation to declare ten county vehicles as unserviceable and to sell the vehicles utilizing the GovDeals 


internet website, and for all proceeds to be returned to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


Over the course of several months, a number of vehicles have been delivered to the Fleet Maintenance Department for disposal.  These 


vehicles have been determined to be unserviceable by the Vehicle Replacement Committee, and staff is requesting that they be formally 


declared to be unserviceable by the Board and therefore made available to sell utilizing the GovDeals internet website. 


 


Six Ford Crown Victorias, three Chevrolet C-5500s, and one Ford F-250 are requested to be declared unserviceable and sold. 


 


Vehicle Identifications Numbers are available for interested purchasers.


Approval of staff's recommendation to declare ten county vehicles unserviceable, to sell the vehicles utilizing the GovDeals internet 


website, and for all sales proceeds to be returned to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


No funding is required for this request, however, all sales proceeds will be returned to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Scott Bennett/Ted Burgess


Consideration o Resolution No. 2011-09 which amends local legislation pertaining to Fayette County's authority to establish rules and 


regulations related to the purchase of goods and services for the County. This action is being taken primarily to expedite the purchase of 


fuel, which can result in a  savings to the County.


Staff is seeking to a change to the County's purchasing regulations that will enable larger quantities of fuel to be purchased at one time 


and in a more timely manner. Current regulations limit the dollar amount of goods that can be purchased without a formal bidding 


process, and a bid award by the Board of Commissioners, to $20,000. With fuel prices escalating, this threshold limits the County's ability 


to "shop" for fuel effectively and to be able to take advantage of quantity discounts that may be available for a limited time only. 


 


In order to amend the County's purchasing authority, the County's Code of Ordinances must be amended. To do that, local legislation 


that mandates how the County's ordinance is written must also be amended. To accomplish that, there is a cumbersome legal process 


that requires that Resolution No. 2011-09 be advertised in the legal notice section of the newspaper, that the Resolution appear on the 


County Commissioners agenda for two meetings, that the Resolution be adopted, and finally that a new County Ordinance be adopted. 


Thus, Resolution No. 2011-09 will appear again on the June 23 County Commission Agenda, along with a proposed new Ordinance to be 


adopted which will then allow staff to operate within new limitations for the purchasing of goods and services.


First reading of Resolution No. 2011-09 by the County Attorney.


N/A


Yes Thursday, May 26, 2011


No Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


Old BusinessThursday, June 9, 2011









		Purchasing- Authority Resolution Agenda Request File.pdf

		Purchasing- Authority Resolution Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to declare 379 cellular telephones, wireless internet cards, and related ancillary equipment as 


unserviceable, and to dispose of said items.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has a total of 379 unusable, broken and obsolete cellular telephones and wireless internet cards.  


Items for disposal/destruction also include numerous chargers, adapters, holders and batteries. 


 


These items are county property and must disposed of or destroyed in an appropriate manner.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to declare 379 cellular telephones, wireless internet cards, and related ancillary equipment as 


unserviceable, and to dispose of said items.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $2,316.92 for 
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $2,316.92 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2010-2011 Fiscal Year.  This would revise the 
Overtime Regular Budget Account to $180,057.13.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to authorize the Chairman to execute title documents and all other required documents related to 


the acquisition of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe which has been purchased and assigned to the Sheriff's Office Field Operations Division. 


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has purchased one 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe utilizing Equitable Sharing Funds.  This vehicle has 


already been assigned to the Field Operations Division. 


 


The Chairman's signature is required for its tag and title paperwork.  


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to authorize the Chairman to execute title documents and all other required documents related to 


the acquisition of a 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe which has been purchased and assigned to the Sheriff's Office Field Operations Division.


The vehicle has already been purchased through Equitable Sharing Funds.  No further expenses are related to this request.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011













		Sheriff- Tag-Title Agenda Request File.pdf

		Sheriff- Tag-Title Backup

		SKMBT_C25211060110480

		SKMBT_C25211060110490.pdf












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Office for authorization to dispose of uniforms and equipment no longer of use to the Department.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has numerous unusable uniform items which include uniform shirts, pants, belts, holsters and other 


pieces of damaged and unwearable uniform equipment.  These items are county property and must disposed of or destroyed in an 


appropriate manner.


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Department for authorization to dispose of uniforms and equipment no longer of use to the 


Department.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Jack Krakeel / Tony Parrott


Consideration of a contract with Mallett Consulting, Inc. for engineering services, including design, plans, specifications, bid documents 
and contract administration, and project management of the Magnetic Ion Exchange Treatment Process Upgrade Project at the 
Crosstown and South Fayette Water Treatment Plants for a cost not to exceed $540,000.


Fayette County will be constructing facilities at both it s water treatment plants to be used for additional treatment of raw water. This 
project, known as the Magnetic Ion Exchange Treatment Process (MIEX) Project will hopefully be completed by the Spring of 2012 when 
Department of Natural Resources regulations will change. 
 
The MIEX Project is an expensive, complex project that will cost between $9 and $10 million dollars. Funding for the project will come 
from Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority loans and from the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund. 
 
Mallett Consulting, Inc. is the County and Water System's long-time consulting engineering firm and has been involved with the design 
and construction of all but one of the County's reservoirs and treatment plants. 
 
A copy of the proposed contract is available for review upon request.


Consideration of a contract with Mallett Consulting, Inc. for engineering services, including design, plans, specifications, bid documents 
and contract administration, and project management of the Magnetic Ion Exchange Treatment Process Upgrade for the Crosstown and 
South Fayette Water Treatment Plants for a cost not to exceed $540,000.


GEFA loans and the Water System's Renewal and Extension Funds.


No


No


Yes


Yes Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 9, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance / Water System Mary S. Holland / Tony Parrott


Consideration of staff's request to reimburse the Water System's Fiscal Year 2011 Revenue Budget and to increase its Fiscal Year 2011 


Intergovernmental Transfer Budget Account, utilizing Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax funds in the aggregate amount of 


$105,131, for relocating waterlines at two intersections.


Fayette County has made improvements to a number of intersections as a part of the County's 2003 Transportation Plan typically funded 


by Special Local Options Sales Tax funds. Some of the projects entailed relocating waterlines buried near/under the intersections or in 


the way of the improvements. Staff is asking for consideration of reimbursement for waterline relocations at two of these intersections: 


 


The first intersection is Kenwood Road and New Hope Road, and the cost to relocate the waterline was $26,119.50. 


 


The second intersection is at Huiet Road and State Route 54, and the cost to relocate the waterline was $79,011.27. 


 


The Water System's Enterprise Funds were utilized to pay for the relocations.  The Water System is requesting that the costs for 


relocating waterlines at these two locations be paid for from SPLOST funds, since the need for the work arose as a result of 


transportation projects and not from the need to install or modify waterlines.


Motion to approve staff's request to reimburse the Water System's Fiscal Year 2011 Revenue Budget and to increase its Fiscal Year 


2011 Intergovernmental Transfer Budget Account, utilizing Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax funds in the aggregate amount of 


$105,131, for relocating waterlines at two intersections.


SPLOST funds, in the amount of $105,131 will be reimburse to the Water System.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 9, 2011







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
TO:   Jack Krakeel  
 
FROM: Tony Parrott   
 
SUBJECT:  SPLOST water line relocation  
 
DATE:  May 31, 2011 
 
The Water System is asking for reimbursements for the following waterline relocations that were 
performed because SPLOST Road Improvement projects: 
  
1. Kenwood Road/New Hope Road Intersection:  Water Line Relocation Cost:  $26,119.50 (Lantz pay 
request# 15).  The road work squared Kenwood Road with New Hope Road and required the water line to 
be moved because of changes in the topography.  
 
2.  Huiet Road/SR 54 Intersection:  Waterline Relocation Cost:  $79,011.27 (Lantz pay request# 20 & 21) 
The road work required the moving of the water line that was installed when Huiet Road was a dirt road 
without any r/o/w to the outside of the new r/o/w/ for the realigned Huiet Road. 
 
SPLOST funds previously paid for the relocation of the water line at Highway 92/Hilo Road Intersection 
improvement.  





		Water System- SPLOST Reimbursement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- SPLOST Reimbursement Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to continue the Metropolitan North Georgia Planning District Toilet Rebate Program 


with an additional $25,000.00 for funding.


The toilet rebate program began in February 2008 with $100,000.00 allocated to the program.  Homes that were built before 1993 are 


eligible for the rebate.  The Metropolitan North Georgia Planning District administers the program for the Water System.  The customer 


applies for the rebate and supplies the receipts to the District and the approved customers list is sent to the Water System weekly.  


Customer bills must be current to be eligible. The Water System applies a credit to the water customer's account for the amount 


approved for the toilet rebate.  Additional funds were allocated in July, 2010 and again in January, 2011 ($22,000.00 each time). 


 


The number of toilets rebated is 1,472 with total credits given to customer accounts in the amount of $120,250.00 as of May 10, 2011.  


The total cost for the administrative fee is $14,720.00, with funds remaining of $6,870.00.  The amount of water that has been saved by 


this program is 58,050 gallons per day.


Approval for $25,000.00 for toilet rebate credits and the administrative fee.  


The administrative fee will be funded from Water System Technical Services.  The toilet rebates will be credits to customer water bills.


Yes 2/11/08, 7/7/10, 1/13/11


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011











1 
 


 


MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 


FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE DISTRICT-WIDE TOILET RETROFIT PROGRAM 


 


 


 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ________, 2011, by and 
between _____________________________ (hereinafter referred to as the “Utility”) and the 
Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”). 
 
 


WITNESSETH: 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Utility is responsible for developing and implementing a water conservation 
program within its service area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District will coordinate and manage a District-wide Toilet Retrofit Program 
(“the Program”) by providing administrative services as stated in Duties of the District and 
 
WHEREAS, the Utility desires to participate in the District-wide Program. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants herein 
contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
 
1. Duties of the Utilities 


 
a. Follows the administrative procedures developed by the District for the management 


of the program. 
b. Receives weekly notifications from the District of rebates to be processed and issue 


rebate credits to customers in a timely manner. 
c. Upon receipt of notification by the District of a customer’s eligibility for the toilet 


rebate, the Utility will respond to the District within 5 business days with notification 
of acceptance or rejection of each eligible customer and the reason for rejection. 


d. Answers customer questions about the status of their rebate credits (once their 
confirmation letters have been received). 


e. Agrees to pay District the processing fee for each toilet approved for rebate. 
f. Promotes the program through link on Utility websites, bill inserts, mailers, and/or 


other forms of communication. 
g. Verification of toilet installation is optional, but would be the responsibility of the 


Utility. 
 
 


2.   Duties of the District 
 


a. Provides administrative services to process the rebate applications. 
b. Maintains a website, application form, and reporting database for utilities. 







2 
 


 
c. Maintains a telephone number and email address for customer questions about the 


program and processing applications. 
d. Mails or makes available applications to customers. 
e. Receives rebate application from customer and verifies eligibility. Eligibility is 


determined based on date of home construction, receipt of original toilet purchase 
receipt, copy of recent water bill in name of applicant and confirmation of eligible 
toilet model. 


f.    Notifies the Utility of rebate amount to credit customer. 
g. Sends a confirmation/rejection letter to each customer. 
h. Provides management reports for Utilities to access on a regular basis. 
i. Invoices the Utility for the $10.00 administrative fee for each toilet approved for 


rebate. 
j. Maintains billing accounts and financial records for three years after the completion 


of this Agreement and provide periodic status updates to the Utilities. 
k. Provides periodic invoices to each participating Utility for administrative fees. 


 
 
3. Costs Paid by the Utility 
  


The Utility hereby agrees to provide funding of $____________ for this program for the term 
of the agreement unless the agreement is terminated at which time the Utility would fund any 
applications that have been approved by the District and Utility prior to termination. Funding 
is the total annual amount allocated by the Utility for rebate and administration fees for the 
term of this Agreement. In the event the Utility meets the previously stated funding amount 
prior to the expiration of this Agreement, the Utility is no longer obligated to provide rebates 
or administration fees. The Utility further agrees that each ultra-low flush toilet (ULFT) 
rebate will have a maximum face value of $50.00 per toilet and that each high-efficiency 
toilet (HET) rebate will have a maximum face value of$100.00 per toilet. The District will 
discontinue rebates for UFLTs beginning January 1, 2012.  Any applications for ULFT 
rebates received after December 31, 2011 will be returned to the applicant.  Additionally, the 
Utility agrees that an administrative charge of $10.00 for each toilet approved for rebate will 
be charged. A customer cannot receive a rebate higher than $200.00. 
 
 


4. Payment Method 
 
Utility will pay the $10.00 administrative fee for each toilet approved for rebate to the 
District through periodic billings.  Rebates will be issued by the Utility to participating 
Utility customers until the allotted rebate amount for the Utility is exhausted.  The Utility 
may add additional funding at anytime during their program participation by amending this 
Agreement. 


 
 
5. Term 
 


This Agreement shall become effective as of the date first written above and shall continue in 
full force and effect until _____________.  Either party may terminate this Agreement 







3 
 


without cause by providing the other party written notice sixty (60) days prior to termination. 
This Agreement may be amended upon agreement of the parties.  In the event of such 
termination, the Utility shall be obligated to pay all issued rebates and administrative costs 
associated with rebates approved prior to such termination. 
 


 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereto executed this Agreement as of the date first 
above written. 


 
 
 
       UTILITY 
 
ATTEST:     By:  ____________________________ 
 
_________________________ 
      Title: ____________________________ 
  
 
 
 
 METROPOLITAN NORTH GEORGIA 
 WATER PLANNING DISTRICT 
 
 
ATTEST: By:  ____________________________ 
            Chairperson & CEO 
_________________________ 
         





		Water System Toilet Rebate Request File.pdf

		Water System Toilet Rebate Backup1

		Water System Toilet Rebate Request Backup2






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's request to insert a septic tank maintenance mailer in water bills mailed to customers in 


unincorporated Fayette County.


The Fayette County Water System is required to perform septic-tank education outreach as one of the best management practices for the 


County's MPDES MS4 permit (National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System).  The 


proposed water bill insert highlighting septic-tank function and maintenance meets this permit requirement. 


 


The insert would go to 12,000 of the Water System 27,000 customers.


Approval of the Water Committee's request to insert a septic tank maintenance mailer in water bills mailed to customers in 


unincorporated Fayette County.


The Stormwater Department is printing the inserts in-house, thus there is little cost involved.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, June 9, 2011









		Water System- Water Bill Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Water Bill Mailer



